Love, Susan
DA

R
From: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:29 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Report #98

Thank you so much. You have a good day as well

From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Sent; Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Report #98

Have a good day! CVK

From: Brown Brae K

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:01 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Cc: Smith, Mikayla <msmith@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Report #98-099014

Good morning,
Attached is report #98 Sl and the GIR. Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thank you,
Brae

Brae Brown #737

Records Clerk- Records Unit
1 Monroe Center St NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

(616) 456-4177

This email is encrypted



Love, Susan

S
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:18 PM

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
Subject: Report #98-EN

Good morning,
Attached is report #98-{lllll and the GIR. Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thank you,
Brae

Brae Brown #737

Records Clerk- Records Unit
1 Monroe Center St NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

(616) 456-4177

This email is encrypted



Love, Susan
IV

From: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:06 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE:
Received. Was not encrypted. Thank you very much
----- Original Message-----
From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:29 AM
To: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:-

Let me know if this is encrypted or not? will take a few days to get.
Best Regards,
Curt VanderKooi

Grand Rapids Police Department
616-456-3619



Love, Susan

From: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: ' Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:27 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Request for Police Report

Attachments: Grand Rapids Police Report.DOC

Christopher Carr

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
ATD -ND

333 M. Elliott Street

Detroit, MI 48207

Desk:  313-394-2500 x2518

FAX: 313-394-2501




e U.S. Department of Homeland Security

) ,;/"“QARTM oy

P ) ) Immigration and Customs Enforcement
/5 \%f %) U.S. Immigration and 333 Mount Elliott

‘%4,%%5 Customs Enforcement Detroit, MI 48207

B s ORI: MIICE0200

O
{4ND 5v&

(313) 394-2518 Fax (313) 394-2501

February 19, 2019

Grand Rapids Police Department
Attention: Records Department
300 Monroe NW

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Fax: (616) 456-3718
cvanderk(@grand-rapids.mi.us

Re: Copy of Police Report
Records,

[ respectfully request a copy of the below cited report. This/These report(s) will be utilized in
removal proceedings regarding the below named individual. Please fax the report to my attention at
(313) 394-2501. If you do not have any records of this request please return this request via
fax indicating such. Should you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

AKA:

Date of Birth:
AKA:

Date of Offense: 09/04/1998 —ESCAPE AND FLIGHT
04/27/2014 - OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED (Please include BAC)

Case Number: -
Sincerely,

Christopher Carr
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
Christopher.carr@ice.dhs.gov




Love, Susan
RS RTINS
From: Siegel, Diane <Diane.Siegel@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 12:36 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: GRPD's Uvisa Contact

Okay. Thank you sir!

From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Siegel, Diane <Diane.Siegel@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: GRPD's Uvisa Contact

The incident’s report is_ Per GRPD’s General Order 18-02 on processing Uvisas, we do not process
incidents outside the statute of limitations.



H. Refusal to certify (or re-certify) a Certification Form 1s limited to one jor more
of the following reasons:

a. GRPD is unable to locate information or documentation sufficient to
allow the Designated Certifying Official to sign the certification.

b. The incident was not investigated by GRPD.

¢. The qualifying criminal activity occurred outside of statute of limitations.

d. The applicant/victim has a felony conviction, unless the criminal activity
underlying the conviction is consistent with a pattern of victimization.
e. The facts and circumstances do not meet requirements for certification
under federal law, including but not linuted to:
i. The incident is not a “qualifying criminal activity”.

ii. The individual identified on the form as a victim does not meet the
definition of “victim™ (direct victimy, indirect victim, or bystander
victim).

iii. The victim unreasonably refused to cooperate with GRPD.

iv. The applicant/victim was an accomplice or conspirator in the
underlying criminal activity, unless the victim's actions are
consistent with a pattern of victinuzation.

f Certification was previously denied and circumstances have not changed
that status of the investigation to show that the victim has been reasonably
helpful.

From: Siegel, Diane [mailto:Diane.Siegel@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:42 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: GRPD's Uvisa Contact

Good morning Captain VanderKooi-

The victim mit a U visa certification form request i




_While this did occur some time ago, there is no statute of limitations regarding time frame for
when the crime occurred and her right to apply. | do not have specific information about the physical/mental abuse she
might declare. Maybe the police reports detail that? Regardless, USCIS will ultimately scrutinize her entire application
for full review of the petition. Can you please let us know if this is a certification request GRPD has already reviewed?
Thank you!

From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 5:29 PM

To: Siegel, Diane <Diane.Siegel@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: GRPD's Uvisa Contact

Curt VanderKooi
City of Grand Rapids
Police Captain
Police
AT PLY: oA

([Gla) 45644 20 Pager
1 Manroe Center NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503




Love, Susan
R RN O

To: Siegel, Diane
Subject: RE: GRPD's Uvisa Contact

The incident’s report is [ BlfPer the GRPD General Order 18-02 on processing Uvisas, we do not process
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

c. The qualifying criminal activity occurred outside of statute of limitations.

d. The applicant/victim has a felony conviction, unless the criminal activity
underlying the conviction is consistent with a pattern of victimization.
e. The facts and circumstances do not meet requirements for certification
under federal law, including but not limited to:
i. The incident is not a “qualifying criminal activity ™.

ii. The individual identified on the form as a victim does not meet the
definition of “victim™ (direct victim, indirect victim, or bystander
victim).

iii. The victim unreasonably refused to cooperate with GRPD.

iv. The applicant/victim was an accomplice or conspirator in the
underlying criminal activity, unless the victim's actions are
consistent with a pattern of victunization.

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

The victim who wants to submit a U visa certification form request i

While this did occur some time ago, there is no statute of limitations regarding time frame for
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

To: Siegel, Diane <Diane.Siegel @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: GRPD's Uvisa Contact

Curt VanderKooi
City of Grand Rapids
Police Captain
Police

i516] 456-3619 Wark

vlo =4 2]
1 Monroe Center NW
Grand Rapids, MI 43503




Love, Susan

s BRI RIS
From: Siegel, Diane <Diane.Siegel@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:42 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: GRPD's Uvisa Contact

Good morning Captain VanderKooi-

The victim who wants to submit a U visa certification form request is

hile this did occur some time ago, there is no statute of limitations regarding time frame for
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

516) 456-3619 Wark

A1) 456-44 20 Pager
1 Monroe Center NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503




Love, Susan

PR S TR AT R I
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 5:59 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Status?

Good Morning Sir,

Have a good rest of the week!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Status?

is going to be charged for Asst With Intent to Murder (girlfriend) and the drug charges.
s going to charged with A&B(qgirlfriend)

INVESTIGATOR(S) ASSIGNED INCIDENT:
Det. Al Hite, #173

Incident Summary: On 11/26/18, at 1751 hours, officers responded to_m the report
of two domestic assaults involving -and his brother, assaulting their respective girlfriends at this
location. One victim had been strangled and was at Spectrum ER and the second victim had been
threatened with a gun inside the Broadway address. When officers arrived at _they found
fresh blood on the walls, windows broken. Officers entered the home to clear for victims inside the

home. No additional victims were found inside. Officers did see a handgun magazine in plain view in the
NW bedroom of the home. Once it was discovered that there were no additional victims Patrol removed
themselves from the interior of the home and secured the scene with personnel outside the doorways. MCT
was asked to come in to obtain a search warrant in an effort to locate the suspected handgun used in the
Felonious Assault.Once the SW was issued Patrol and MCT searched the home. A handgun was not

located. However, two empty handgun magazines were found. Also found was over 150 grams of powder




cocaine and $11,380 in cash. Other evidence of narcotics trafficking was also located and seized. Vice was
contacted and responded to the scene as well.



Love, Susan

To: Derek Klifman (Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov)
Subject: Status?

-'s going to be charged for Asst With Intent to Murder (qirlfriend)

‘going to charged with A&B(girlfriend)

INVESTIGATOR(S) ASSIGNED INCIDENT:
Det. Al Hite, #173

Incident Summary: On 11/26/18, at 1751 hours, officers responded to _on the report
of two domestic assaults involving -nd his brother, assaulting their respective girlfriends at this
location. One victim had been strangled and was at Spectrum ER and the second victim had been
threatened with a gun inside the Broadway address. When officers arrived at _they found
fresh blood on the walls, windows broken. Officers entered the home to clear for victims inside the home.
No additional victims were found inside. Officers did see a handgun magazine in plain view in the NW
bedroom of the home. Once it was discovered that there were no additional victims Patrol removed
themselves from the interior of the home and secured the scene with personnel outside the doorways. MCT
was asked to come in to obtain a search warrant in an effort to locate the suspected handgun used in the
Felonious Assault.Once the SW was issued Patrol and MCT searched the home. A handgun was not located.
However, two empty handgun magazines were found. Also found was over 150 grams of powder cocaine
and $11,380 in cash. Other evidence of narcotics trafficking was also located and seized. Vice was
contacted and responded to the scene as well.




Love, Susan

SR R S R MO AT
From: Lopez, Matthew <Matthew.Lopez@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 9:54 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Cc: Klifman, Derek L
Subject: FW:

Good morning,

| was able to interview that subject at Kent County this morning, and he is_Thank
you for the lead he will be coming into our custody when he is released from his criminal case. Let me or Derek know if
you ever have any other good leads.

Thanks,

Matthew Lopez

Deportation Officer

DHS/ICE/ERO

4 517 Ottawa Ave NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49503
T 616-254-1224 Office

s US, Imimigration
'

1] and Customs

L7y Enforcement

From: Klifman, Derek L
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 6:27 AM
To: Lopez, Matthew <Matthew.Lopez@ice.dhs.gov>

subject: v

From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 7:40 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

subjec:: |

Could you please check his status?

Grand Rapids Police have an adult male in custody after he reportedly gained access to a secure area of
Spectrum Health Butterworth Hospital and set a small fire. At about 8:20 AM the Grand Rapids Police
Department was notified by Spectrum Security that a subject was able to gain access to a secure area of the
hospital and set a small fire. Spectrum Security was able to take the suspect into custody with no injuries
reported and only minimaldamage.

10



Once officers were on-scene, they learned that the fire was set inside the hospital on an upper level used for
mechanical purposes. The fire alarm was pulled and the suspect was able to gain access to the roof and helipad,
but no fire was set on the helipad. The Grand Rapids Police Department’s Detective Unit has taken custody of
the suspect and is currently investigating the incident.

Suspect:

Best Regards,
Curt VanderKooi

11



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 5:33 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Attempt Murder Suspect -

Good Morning Sir,

iib"ect has _with Immigration officials. He does have an FBI number and appears to be

| will put him on our radar if you can send me a copy of the police report.

Thank you!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

Cell:

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov

From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Attempt Murder Suspect 18-084665

Could you check if you have any records o_ lka:
Best Regards,

Captain Curt VanderKooi
Investigation Division Commander

12



Love, Susan

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Derek Klifman (Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov)
Subject: Attempt Murder Suspect 18-084665

Could you check if you have any records on _Ika_
Best Regards,

Captain Curt VanderKooi
Investigation Division Commander

13



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 6:06 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: tip received in the mail

We plan on picking her up today.
Thanks!!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: tip received in the mail

FYI

From: Rogers, Kristen
Sent: Saturday, October 06, 2018 7:58 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Fwd: tip received in the mail

This was the one I forgot the attachment

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Renee Veldman <veldmanr@cityofgrandville.com>
Date: October 2, 2018 at 9:16:54 AM EDT

To: "krogers@grcity.us' <krogers@greity.us>

Subject: tip received in the mail

I received this in the mail. There were no identifiers on the envelope. I have the originals if you
need them for anything.

Thanks
Renee

14



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 9:39 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Good Morning Sir,

Whenever you have a moment may | get a copy of the following report?

Thank you!!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

Cell
Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov

15



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 4:57 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Good Morning Sir,

Can | get a copy of the following report?

OWI and Child endangerment arrested on 09/26/2018.

Thank youl!!

Derek L. Klifman

Senior Firearms Instuctor

Street Team Supervisor

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

Cell;

Fax: 616-254-0152

Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov

16



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 8:32 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: OSC Templat_

Good Morning Sir,

If he gets convictions he may be removable, but as of now he is not.

Please let us know if there is anything further your department needs from us!
DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

subject: 0SC Template- ||| G

Status? He wants to kill cops and says he is in the Cartel.

23



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 12:27 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Automatic reply: OSC Temp|ate_

[ will be out of the office and unavailable until November 20th, 2017. Please contact the Grand Rapids duty agent if you need
immediate assistance @ 616-254-1212

Or email: ICE-GR-CAP@jice.dhs.gov

Thank you,

Derek Klifman

Immigration Enforcement Agent
Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations
Criminal Alien Program

Grand Rapids, Michigan

Desk: 616-254-1214

Cell:

24



Love, Susan

From:
Sent:
To:

cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
Monday, May 21, 2018 11:38 AM
Klifman, Derek L

Thank you!

Curt VanderKooi

On May 21, 2018, at 11:29 AM, Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov> wrote:

Sir,

Please let me know if you need anything else .

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW

What is the status o
Best Regards,
Captain Curt Vanderkooi

<image001.png>

From: I

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:30 AM

25



To: Vand 0i, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject:

I had mentioned this subject regarding an incident at Heartland Health Center last week.

26



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Va i

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

What is the status of-Thanks!

Best Regards,
Captain Curt Vanderkooi

27



From: [

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:30 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject:

I had mentioned this subject regarding an incident at Heartland Health Center last week.




Love, Susan
IO N L IS

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 10:48 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report request

Good Morning Sir,

 received a tead - 1 = 100/ for @ guy whos last name s

unknown.

However, He was arrested for DV on his wife / GF

Can | get any report with her listed as a Victim or witness?

Thank you!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

Cel! S

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov

29



Love, Susan

From: cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Derek Klifman

Subject: Fwd: Wanted

Got him locked up. Need a conviction next.

Curt VanderKooi

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sattertwaite, Curtis" <csattert@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Date: May 2, 2018 at 7:09:08 AM EDT
To: "Lee, Richard" <rlee@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Ce: "VanderKooi, Curt" <cvanderk@erand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Re: Wanted

Nice work Rich

From: Lee, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:24:03 AM
To: Sattertwaite, Curtis

Subject: RE: Wanted _

Officer Satterwaite,

was picked up on his warrant last night (5/2/2018). Mel’s staff advised he was on scene and he
was quickly swooped up.

Thanks
Richie Lee

From: Sattertwaite, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel @grand-rapids.mi.us>; Police Forensic Services
<PoliceForensicServices@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Police Emergency Communications

<PoliceEmerge

ncyCommunications@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Wanted

30



incident Number- || GTGcNB Date of Incident: 04/23/2018

Restricted Information

— for Law Enforcement use only

On 04/24/18. Officers LaHuis, Gady, and Brow made contact with Il after he threatened to
set fire and shoot employees at the Bethany Christian Services building located at 1050 36" St
SE on 04/23/18. He was taken to Network 180 for evaluation — and later released by Network
180 to come back for future counseling services.

is currently wanted for a False Report or Threat of Terrorism warrant issued by the
Prosecutor’s Office today. is currently homeless and has no phone, but frequently stays
at Mel Trotters. The Court advised the warrant may not be in LEIN until tomorrow. If contacted,
arrest and lodge on PC (if the warrant is not yet in LEIN) and notify me he was arrested.

Use caution in contacting and arresting-— he has made additional suicidal and homicidal
statements in the past. His current therapist at Bethany Christian stated [Jjijis having manic
and delusional episodes. Thank you — Hoss (x3989)



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:24 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Re: Wanted - |||

Attachments: image004.wmz; image006.wmz; image010.wmz; image013.wmz
Sir,

This guy is_ He currently doesn’t have any convictions that would make him removable.

If convicted of this current incident he may be of interest to us.

Thank you!!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Wanted _

Can you look at this menace to our community? Thanks! Capt CVK

From: Sattertwaite, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Police Forensic Services
<PoliceForensicServices@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Police Emergency Communications

<p ncyCommapisatiars @ars mhrsapiayniese DEPARTMENT
Su I |.3d -
Incident Number: || Date of Incident: 04/23/2018
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Restricted Information — for Law Enforcement use only

On 04/24/18, Officers LaHuis, Gady, and Brow made contact with [llllafter he threatened to set fire and
shoot employees at the Bethany Christian Services building located at 1050 36" St SE on 04/23/18. He was
taken to Network 180 for evaluation — and later released by Network 180 to come back for future counseling
services.

B s currently wanted for a False Report or Threat of Terrorism warrant issued by the Prosecutor’s
Office today. [l is currently homeless and has no phone, but frequently stays at Mel Trotters. The Court
advised the warrant may not be in LEIN until tomorrow. If contacted, arrest and lodge on PC (if the warrant is
not yet in LEIN) and notify me he was arrested.

Use caution in contacting and arresting [l he has made additional suicidal and homicidal statements in
the past. His current therapist at Bethany Christian stated - is having manic and delusional
episodes. Thank you — Hoss (x3989)



Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:43 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject <

Good Morning Sir,
| have two Officers going up to interview him, | will let you know what we come up with.
Thanks!!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us)
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:25 AM

To: KIif < ifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:

Status?

From: Dorer, John

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:20 AM

To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Emergency Call Operators
<EmergencyCallOperators@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject: PU3B Shift Summary 4-25-2018
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Love, Susan

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Derek Klifman (Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov)
Subject: FW: Wanted -

Attachments: Wanted -

Satatus

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

<PoliceEmergenCVW@ﬂmH*-dejlliréE DEPARTMENT

' WANTED

Incident Number: _

Date of Incident; 04/23/2018

Restricted Information — for Law Enforcement use only
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On 04/24/18, Officers LaHuis, Gady, and Brow made contact with [l after he threatened to set fire and
shoot employees at the Bethany Christian Services building located at 1050 36 St SE on 04/23/18. He was
taken to Network 180 for evaluation — and later released by Network 180 to come back for future counseling
services. '

-is currently wanted for a False Report or Threat of Terrorism warrant issued by the Prosecutor’s
Office today. is currently homeless and has no phone, but frequently stays at Mel Trotters. The Court
advised the warrant may not be in LEIN until tomorrow. If contacted, arrest and lodge on PC (if the warrant is
not yet in LEIN) and notify me he was arrested.

Use caution in contacting and arresting [} he has made additional suicidal and homicidal statements in

the past. His current therapist at Bethany Christian stated -is having manic and delusional
episodes. Thank you — Hoss (x3989)
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Va

Subject: RE:

Good Morning Sir,
_NCIC or our Citizenship and Immigration databases.
Let me know if you need anything further!

Have a great week!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

sovict: [

is applying for a UVisa related to

Best Regards,
Captain Curt VanderKooi
456-3619
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Love, Susan

\

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:02 AM
To: Derek Klifman (Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov)




Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Va
Subject: RE:

e -

| don’t see them approving the appeal, but stranger things have happened.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Lowrie, Amy <alowrie@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Braate, Kelli <kbraate@grand-rapids.mi.us>

| gave you wrong DOB. Try -Sorry! Related to [ G- - All involved shooting

incidents.
Best Regards,
Captain Curt VanderKooi

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:41 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Good Morning Captain V,

Do you have a SID or FBI #?

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

susiect [
Did you all deport_ Last documents from his last arrest at KCSD there was a hold on

him?
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

To: Klif < L Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Klifman, Derek
Subject: Re:

Thanks! | will send report Thursday. Off today!

Curt VanderKooi

On Apr 4, 2018, at 4:44 AM, Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Sir,

| put a detainer on him yesterday. _

Thank youl!

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Creighton, Curtis <ccreight@grand-rapids.mi.us>

suriect: .

Could you check -please? If he is an illegal alien, | can get you the report. CVK

From: Creighton, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 10:15 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject

Capt. -

Sgt. Hillary informed me that you wanted a copy of my report reference checking the status of my CSC
suspect.

| was approved for 2 counts or CSC 1% and 2 counts of CSC 2nd

Detective Curtis Creighton
Grand Rapids Police Department
Office Number: 616-456-3324
ccreighton@greity.us
<image001.png>
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Love, Susan

SRS
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 4:45 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject:

Good Morning Sir,
| put a detainer on him yesterday. He is—

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

Could you check-please? If he is an illegal alien, | can get you the report. CVK

From: Creighton, Curtis
Sent: Tuesday, April 03,2018 10:15 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject: -

Capt. -
Sgt. Hillary informed me that you wanted a copy of my report reference checking the status of my CSC suspect.

| was approved for 2 counts or CSC 1 and 2 counts of CSC 2nd

He is currently lodged at KCCF -_

Detective Curtis Creighton
Grand Rapids Police Department
Office Number: 616-456-3324
ccreighton@grcity.us
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Love, Susan

TETE ARSI
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 7:23 AM
To: Van

Subject: RE:

Good Morning Captain,

| am going to attempt to locat tarting next week. | have an arrest warrant for her.

Our records

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

is submitting a Uvisa as an indirect victim. | called the attorney about where is the real victim, |}

Attorney said he would call_but never called e
Due to lack of cooperation, | am not signing off on the Uvisa for LKA

Attorney is from Texas. CVK

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 8:42 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE:

Good Morning,

Our office currently has an open case on-nd the case is being reviewed by our attorneys to determine if she is
deportable.

Just to be clear, She is not the one filing for the Uvisa correct?

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Klifm
Subject:

I am processing a Uvisa. - Child cruelty case involving a victim of 12. Suspect is _What is her
present status? She was deported in the past per my report. CVK
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Love, Susan

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Klif
Subject: RE:

s submitting a Uvisa as an indirect victim. | called the attorney about where is the real victim,JJli]
Attorney said he would call the but never called back. | suspect the

ictim is back with Due to lack of cooperation, | am not signing off for the- LKA of
Attorney is from Texas. CVK

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 8:42 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Good Morning,

Our office currently has an open case o
deportable.

r-and the case is being reviewed by our attorneys to determine if she is

Just to be clear, She is not the one filing for the Uvisa correct?

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L

subject: I
| am processing a Uvisa. Child cruelty case involving a victim of 12. Suspect l_-
_he was deported in the past per my report. CVK
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Love, Susan

DS T e,
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 8:42 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Good Morning,

Our office currently has an open case on -and the case is being reviewed by our attorneys to determine if she is
deportable.

Just to be clear, She is not the one filing for the Uvisa correct?

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L

| am processing a Uvisa. Child cruelty case involving a victim of 12. Suspect is_What is her
present status? She was deported in the past per my report. CVK
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 5:35 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Ofc Safety Templat'

Good Morning Captain,

We show that_and _n our Immigration database.

Stay safe!!

Derek L. Klifman

(LS. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cell: NG

Fax: 616-254-0152

Derek.L.Klifman

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: FW: Ofc Safety Template-

Status?

From: Dorer, John
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:04 AM
To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>; E*hergency Call Operators

<EmergencyCallOperators@g _rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Ofc Safety Template
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Love, Susan

ST
From; Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:.06 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Automatic reply: Ofc Safety Template-

I will be out of the office and unavailable until November 20th, 2017. Please contact the Grand Rapids duty agent if you need
immediate assistance @ 616-254-1212

Or email: ICE-GR-CAP@)ice.dhs.gov

Thank you.

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
—_—

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L
Subject: RE: Plate readers

We have a few cars that our equipped in the fleet.

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:42 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Plate readers

Good Morning Captain!

Do you guys have license plate readers in your cars? We have access to a system now that lets us look at plates that
have been captured by plate readers.

Also, do you know if the county or any of the other local agency’s use them?
Thanks!

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
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 10:10 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

We hav

would say removal is likely.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L

subject: - [

Ok, it is one of those comical situations. ets arrested for DV
and pleads guilty‘pplies for Uvisa. f free, probably goes back and lives with gets in line for

a Uvisa. | wonder what address he will give as his home? CVK

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 7:02 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Good Morning!

If you want to check back later this week or next | will check again for you. Just include the A# and | can look him up
quick.

Have a safe week!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 5:13 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L

Do you have any record of this gentleman? His-s requesting a Uvisa and | am wondering if he is still in GR. Iam
the official designated Uvisa investigator now., CVK




PARTY IN‘_F_QRMATJ‘ON

*LAST/COMPANY
NAME

FIRST NAME »

MIDDLE NAME »

SUFFIX »

MAILING ADDRESS »

CITY »

STATE » ZIP »
STREET ADDRESS »
CITY »

STATE » ZIP »
RESIDENCE ADDRESS »
CITY »

STATE » : ZIP )
HOME PHONE »
WORK PHONE »
PLACE OF DEATH »

JUVENILE » O

LICENSE INFORMATION

COMPANY »

COMPANY REP »
SSN »

DOB »

SEX »

EYES »

HAIR »

WEIGHT »

HEIGHT »
LANGUAGE »

RACE »

CUSTODY STATUS »
ETHNICITY »

DO NOT ALLOW EPAYMENTS »
_DATE OF DEATH »
SSN UNAVAILABLE »

LICENSE NUMBER »
LICENSE CLASS »

STATE »

LICENSE ISSUED »

IDENTIFICATION AND PAYMENT INFORMATION

COMMERCIAL »
LICENSE EXPIRES »

PARTY ID »

JUVENILE ID »
BANKRUPTCY STAY » [
BAD ADDRESS » [

BAD CHECK »

INMATE ID »

L

OTHERID »
BAD CHECK PAID »+ [] LAST PAYMENT DATE »

COMMENT>

BODY MARKS »
GENERAL COMMENT »
CLERK COMMENT »

CRANCEL

" REFRESH "
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Love, Susan

R AHAE
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

Do you have any record of this gentleman? His-s requesting a Uvisa and | am wondering if he is still in GR. 1am
the official designated Uvisa investigator now. CVK



PAR

& PARTY INFORMA TION

L AST/COMPANY
NAME "

FIRST NAME »
MIDDLE NAME »
SUFFIX »

MAILING ADDRESS »
CITY »

STATE »

STREET ADDRESS »
CITY »

STATE »
RESIDENCE ADDRESS »
CITY »

STATE »

HOME PHONE »
WORK PHONE »
PLACE OF DEATH »
JUVENILE »

LICENSE

NFORMATION

COMPANY » O

COMPANY REP )
SSN »

DOB »

SEX »

EYES »

ZIP» HAIR »
WEIGHT »

HEIGHT )

ZIP ) LANGUAGE »
RACE »

CUSTODY STATUS »

ZIP ) ETHNICITY »
DO NOT ALLOW EPAYMENTS »
'DATE OF DEATH »

SSN UNAVAILABLE » J

O

LICENSE NUMBER »
LICENSE CLASS »

COMMERCIAL »
LICENSE EXPIRES »

STATE »
LICENSE ISSUED »

IDENTIFICATION AND PAYMENT INFORMATION

PARTY ID »

JUVENILE ID »
BANKRUPTCY STAY » [
BAD ADDRESS » [

COMMENTS

BAD CHECK+ []

INMATE ID » OTHER ID »
BAD CHECK PAID » [] LAST PAYMENT DATE »

BODY MARKS »
GENERAL COMMENT »
CLERK COMMENT »

T BANCEL )
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Love, Susan

CRERIEINRS R A N R
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 12:17 PM
To: : VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Good Afternoon Captain V,

Whenever possible can | get a copy of the following police report? | have a good address on him and intend on picking
him up next week.

Thank you!! Have a great weekend!!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cel NN

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 9:49 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE:

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: FW:

Status? CVK

From: Cornell, Josh
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Police Sw. < nnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: FW:
Please cancel the ATL on_

He was captured by the FBI fugitive team and patrol/CPO/K9 teams..

From: Cornell, Josh

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 4:43 AM

To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Dispatch Management
<DispatchManagement@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Please review the attached wanted flyer for the above homicide suspect.

Detective Josh Cornell
Grand Rapids Police Department
Major Case Team

(616) 456-4459

icornell@grcity.us
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Love, Susan
IS CORTEREETSIETY]
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 4:45 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE:

| believe it was ordered by one of the other Officers here.
Thanks!! Have a great weekend!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: RE:

Did you get the report?
From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:45 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Good Morning Captain V.

Thanks for the heads up!

Stay safe!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 6:15 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L

subject: [
SSAULT W/ INTE_HOME INVASION _

Officers responded to neighbor trouble at

After a lengthy investigation, it was determined tha
here he attempted to CSC and/or murder

and eventually get help from her downstairs neig
as stapbed, he claims that unknown h/m’s attempted to rob him at the party store at Crotton/Clyde
Park. No crime scene for the stabbing has been located.
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SUSPECT:

B || be arrested for Home Invasion 1% Degree but is in ICU at St Mary’s Hospital at this
time.
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Love, Susan

R R SRS
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

subject (<

-ASSAULT wi INTENT! [JJHomE nvasion -__

Officers responded to neighbor trouble at Where a female had been assaulted by a male
neighbor. Shortly thereafter, the male neignbor as having been stabbed and was at

After a lengthy investigation, it was determined that _had forced his way
Into here he attempted to CSC and/or murder his neighbor whom he has made several

repeated sexual advances toward over the years. The victim I s able to bite and escai)e

from qand eventually get help from her downstairs neighbors. It is unknown how
25 stabbed, he claims that unknown h/m’s attempted to rob him at the party store at Cro

Park. No crime scene for the stabbing has been located.

SUSPECT:

—wiu be arrested for Home Invasion 1%t Degree but is in ICU at St Mary's Hospital at this
ime.
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:44 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Klifman, Derek L would like to recall the message, '_
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Love, Susan

——
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:05 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Good Morning Captain V.

I will keep an eye out for him in Kent. It doesn’t look like he’s been booked in yet. As far as | can tell he’s here illegally.
Thanks for the heads up!

Stay safe!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 6:15 PM

To: Klifm kL

Subject Status?
.ASSAU LT W/ |NTENTIlOME INVASION -_—
Officers responded to neighbor trouble at Mwhere a female had been assaulted by a male
neighbor. Shortly thereafter, the male neig as having been stabbed and was ath

After a lengthy investigation, it was determined thatmm forced his way

into here he attempted to CSC and/or murder his neighbor whom nhe has made several
repe ual advances toward over the years. The victim mwas able to bite and escape
from and eventually get help from her downstairs neighbors. Itis unknown how M

f

M claims that unknown h/m’s attempted to rob him at the party store at Cro
Park. No crime scene for the stabbing has been located.

SUSPECT:

will be arrested for Home Invasion 1%t Degree but is in ICU at St Mary’s Hospital at this

ime.
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GRAND RAPID POLICE DEPARTMENT

WANTED

Incident Number Date of Incident: 04/23/2018

5

Restricted Information — for Law Enforcement use only

On 04/24/18, Officers LaHuis, Gady, and Brow made contact with [ lllMatter he
threatened to set fire and shoot employees at the Bethany Christian Services building
located at 1050 36" St SE on 04/23/18. He was taken to Network 180 for evaluation —
and later released by Network 180 to come back for future counseling services.

B s currently wanted for a Fﬁpon or Threat of Terrorism warrant issued

by the Prosecutor’'s Office today. is currently homeless and has no phone, but
frequently stays at Mel Trotters. The Court advised the warrant may not be in LEIN until
tomorrow. If contacted, arrest and lodge on PC (if the warrant is not yet in LEIN) and
notify me he was arrested.

Use caution in contacting and arresting [ JJJlll- he has made additional suicidal and
homicidal statements in the past. His current therapist at Bethany Christian stated
s having manic and delusional episodes. Thank you — Hoss (x3989)



Love, Susan

From: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 3:39 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Request for Police Report

Attachments: Grand Rapids Police Report.DOC

Christopher Carr

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
ATD -ND

333 Mt. Elliott Street

Detroit, MI 48207

Desk:  313-259-5298 x240

FAX: 313-259-5296
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
N Immigration and Customs Enforcement
) U.S. Immigration and 333 Mount Elliott
Customs Enforcement Detroit, ML 48207
ORI: MIICE0200
(313) 394-2500 x2518 Fax (313) 394-2501

Grand Rapids Police Department
Attention: Records Department
300 Monroe NW

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Fax: (616) 456-3718

cvanderk @grand-rapids.mi.us

Re: Copy of Police Report

Records,

I respectfully request a copy of the below cited report. This/These report(s) will be utilized in
removal proceedings in regards to the below named individual. Please fax the report to my attention
at (313) 394-2501. If you do not have any records of this request please return this request via
fax indicating such. Should you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Subject Name:

Date of Birth:

Date of Offense: Traffic (if DWI, please include BAC)

Case Number:

Sincerely,

(o

Christopher Carr
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
Christopher.carr@ice.dhs.gov




Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 11:21 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE:

NCIC ha_ and _in our encounter database.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Klifm
Subject:

You've received an encrypted message from cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
To view your message

Save and open the attachment (message.html), and follow the instructions.
Sign in using the following email address: Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov

This email message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential information. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this message.

& Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 9:06 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Status?

I'll get with the jail. Do you have a report?

Thanks!!!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www,blackberry.com)

From: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk(@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Date: Friday, Jan 05, 2018, 9:03 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Status?

He was arrested.

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 4:42 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: Status?

it may mean he was never encountered by Immigration Officials before. I'd be
interested in talking with him once he’s in custody.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: Status?

Go or possession of stolen guns instead of
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From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 10:53 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: Status?

I o<

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: Status?

From: Rogers, Kristen
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject: FW:

OFFICER SAFETY CAUTION:




The person in the FB Post is believed to be:




From: Rogers, Kristen
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Cc: Becklin, Jordan <jbecklin@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject:

Facebook profile —

Says he lives in GR. d December 18, 2017 Movie posted December 4,
2017.

Anyone recognize?






Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 4:42 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Status?

owever it may mean he was never encountered by Immigration Officials before. I'd be
interested in talking with him once he’s in custody.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: Status?

Got or possession of stolen guns instead of_




From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 10:53 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: Status?

—

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




From: Rogers, Kristen ‘
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 8:42 AM




To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Cc: Becklin, Jordan <jbecklin@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject:

Facebook profile _

Says he lives in GR. Photo posted December 18, 2017 Movie posted December 4™,
2017.

Anyone recognize?
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
) ) Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Immigration and 333 Mount Elliott
Customs Enforcement Detroit, MI 48207
ORI: MIICE0200
(313) 394-2500 x2518 Fax (313) 394-2501

January 3, 2018 -

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
at (313) 259-5296. If you do not have any records of this request please return this request via
fax indicating such. Should you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Subject Name:

Date of Birth:

Date of Offense: Traffic

Case Number:

Sincerely,

(o

Christopher Carr
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
Christopher.carr@ice.dhs.gov




Love, Susan

From: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 1:.18 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Request for Police Report

Attachments: Grand Rapids Police Report.DOC

Categories: Red Category

Christopher Carr

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
ATD -ND

333 M, Elliott Street

Detroit, MI 48207

Desk:  313-259-5298 x240

FAX: 313-259-5296
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 11:53 AM

To: i Cur

Subject:

Categories: Red Category

Captain V.

Do you have any police reports for this guy?

I was told GRPD did the arrest report for his 12/30/2017 arrest, Wyoming was the ones that issued the warrant.
We are attempting to locate him as we have a warrant for him as well.

Thanks!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

el I

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

Facebook profile — Gvuvs Guerra
Says he lives in GR. Photo posted December 18, 2017 Movie posted December 4,

2017.

Anyone recognize?
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Love, Susan

From: =~ : Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: ' Friday, December 29, 2017 3:52 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Requests

Good Morning Sir,

| am looking for copies of the following reports:

Thank you!!

Derek L. Klifman

ULS. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave, NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cell: NG

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman@jice.dhs.gov
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 8:52 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: - " RE: Status on

Congrats! As always let me know if you need anything on our end!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 8:51 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: RE: Status o_

Thank you! His_Nho he victimized applied for a Uvisa. With my new assignment as Division
Commander of Investigative Services, | am the Uvisa gatekeeper. CVK

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 8:17 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject: RE: Status on_

Good Morning Sir,

o _

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 8:03 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: Status on

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

@ Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 8:50 AM

To: '

Subject:

Categories: Red Category

Sir,

Can | get the report for Dangerous Drugs for the following individual.

Thank you!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cel: I

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

To: VanderKooi,
Subject: RE: Status on
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

g Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan

S Gk S YR A SV |
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 5:24 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Report Requests
Categories: Red Category

Good Morning Captain V!

Our attorneys are asking for additional reports for a Subject-When you have time can | get the two
following reports?

Happy Holidays!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

Cell: I

Fax: 616-254-0152

Derek.L.Klifman
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 6:45 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Another one

When you have time can | get the following report as well?

Thank you!!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cell

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 6:14 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Categories: Red Category

Good Morning Captain V!

When you have time could | get a copy of the following report?

Thank you!!
Have a great weekend!!

Derek L. Klifman

Senior Firearms Instructor

USMS Task Force Officer

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cell NG

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:07 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject:

Good Morning Sir,
Mregarding the spouse of the above Subject

Her husband has prior deportations and has no assets or utilities in his name.

mioster epor |

| don’t have a DO

Would you be able to see if you have a report for her?
If not, no worries.

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

RIS USRI VAT
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:01 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Status?
Categories: Red Category
WOW.

Hopefully he gets a long prison sentence.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:00 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: RE: Status?

He is the guy who just ran over two or three people on purpose seriously injuring a pregnant young lady.

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:37 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: Status?

Good Morning,

Not sure if you were able to read my first email or not. I tried to recall it after | looked a little further into.ase.

Have a good week! Stay safe!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: Status?
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Love, Susan
NS
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:37 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Status?

Good Morning,

Not sure if you were able to read my first email or not. | tried to recall it after | looked a little further into- case.

| worked his case about a year ago. He

Have a good week! Stay safe!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: Status?




Love, Susan
A

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:32 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Recall: Status?

Klifman, Derek L would like to recall the message, "Status?".

92



Love, Susan

TR AR S
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:24 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Status?

Good Morning Sir,

We are currently monitoring his case awaiting conviction.

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
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 6:07 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Requests

Good Morning Sir,

| am requesting the following reports for Subject that was arrested on Fridays.

Thank You!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cell: [N

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifmang@icc,dhs.gov
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Love, Susan
T SR e RIS |
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 8:15 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Report Request
Categories: Red Category

Good Morning,
When possible can | get the following incident report for runaway.

Subject is currently in the Kent County Jail for Felony Resisting and Obstructing a Police Officer and is currently on bond
with ICE.

I will be issuing a detainer based on Subjects current charge, and the information obtained in the MSP police report
which indicates he is homeless.

Thank you!!

Happy Thanksgiving.

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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:48 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Good Morning Sir,

One of my coworkers in Detroit is requesting the following report.

Thank youl!

Derek L, Klifman
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
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 12:47 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Ofc Safety Template

Good Afternoon Captain,

Stay safe!l

Derek L. Klifman

Senior Firearms Instructor

USMS Task Force Officer

ULS. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

ce S

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: FW: Ofc Safety Template

Status? CVK

From: Dorer, John

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:25 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:44 PM
To: jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov

Cc: VanderKooi, Curt

Attachments: I«

Found it - the Other case was a domestic he said/she said but there is a photo of him if you needed it for any reason

GRPD Incident Report -

THIS MESSAGE IS ENCRYPTED

98



GrAND RAPIDS PoLICE DEPARTMENT RN
INCIDENT REPORT FORM
Report Date/Time Date/Time - Between and/or On Original Reporting Officer
08/20/2006 / 01 37 hrs / 08/20/2006 / 00 01 hrs | Ungrey, Matthew #140
Offense Descriptions Offense Code Attempt PT WT BM TA PN
1.Operating with BAC of .08% or more 8028 54002 C 13
2.
3.
4.
Location of Incident MADISON AV SE Beat Area E1 E]] g‘rf;“fj‘s':‘;li‘:;ede ,
Intersection BURTON ST SE Grand Rapids Mi 0 Computer Involved
INVESTIGATION DETAILS ReLaTep INcipent Numers / TITLES
Invest. Type Status Date Assign Rel. Inc Num. Off Code Offense Title
WARRANTS 03-Arrest
Investigator Assigned Disposition Solve
Swanson, Kelly #051 100
Invest. Supv. Review By

Assisting Officers

Tobin, Gene #158

Parties Involved

Subject Status Age Race |Sex | DOB Eyes | Hair
Arrested 19 to W M BRO
Ht Wt
500 to 120 to Ask-in Date / Time /
Positive ID Type State 1D Number Phone Type Phone Number Additional & Clothing Description




Report Date/Time

08/20/2006 / 01 37 hrs

Date/Time - Between and/or On

Inc Number
/ 08/20/2006 / 00 01 hrs

Vehicles Involved

Veh Status Color Veh.Yr Make Model Body Plate Tag Yr State
Safe Keeping MAR 1997 MITS GALANT 4-DOOR
Insurance Co. VIN Additional Description / Notes

Property Involved

Prop Status Quant. Value Tot. Value

! 1 X = $0
Prop Make / Drug Type Property Model Serial Number Owner
Gun Type Gun Make Model Cal. | Property Description / Notes

Barrel Length Capacity Serial Number Gang Name




Report Date/Time Date/Time - Between and/or On Inc Number
08/20/2006 / 01 37 hrs / 08/20/2006 / 00 01 hrs

Narrative Reporting Officer:
Rpt Date / Time:  8/20/2006 [ 1:37 Ungrey, Matthew #140

ON 8/20/06 AT APPROXIMATELY 0001 HRS | OBSERVED A VEHICLE TURN SOUTH ONTO MADISON AV FROM AN ALLEY JUST
SOUTH OF COTTAGE GROVE ST SE. THE VEHICLE SQUEALED ITS TIRES AND ACCELERATED VERY QUICKLY. THE VEHICLE
CONTINUED TO GAIN SPEED SOUTH ON MADISON AV. | IMMEDIATELY PULLED OUT AND GOT DIRECTLY BEHIND THE VEHICLE.
THE VEHICLE CROSSED OVER THE CENTER LINE OF MADISON AV BEFORE COMING TO BURTON ST. THE VEHICLE GOT IN TO
THE RIGHT HAND TURN LANE TO GO WEST ON BURTON ST. | WAS DIRECTLY BEHIND THE VEHICLE. THE VEHICLE STAYED AT
THE INTERSECTION FOR SEVERAL MINUTES WITH OUT MOVING. TRAFFIC HAD CLEARED AND THE LIGHT WAS A BLINKING RED
BUT THE VEHICLE DID NOT MOVE. | ACTIVATED MY OVERHEAD LIGHTS AND INITIATED A TRAFFIC STOP BASED ON THE
AFOREMENTIONED INFRACTIONS AS WELL AS TO INVESTIGATE IF THE DRIVER HAD PASSED OUT.

| MADE CONTACT WITH THE DRIVER q{wm was conscious. MRG0 A svew oF
INTOXICANTS ON HIS PERSON AND HIS EYES WERE VERY BLOOD GLASSY. | ASKED MRﬂFOR HIS
DRIVERS LICENSE AND HOW MUCH HE HA KING. MR. SAID THAT HE HAD NOT BEEN DRINKING
ANYTHING BECAUSE HE WAS NOT 21. MR.HROVIDED HIS DRIVERS LICENSE AFTER GETTING OUT OF HIS WALLET
VERY SLOWLY AND CLUMSILY. | ASKED MR. IF HE SPOKE VERY GOOD ENGLISH AND HE SAID NO. | CALLED FOR
SPANISH SPEAKING OFFICER TO ASSIST ME.

orc.7oBIN ARRIVED ON SCENE TO HELP WITH TRANSLATION. | ASKED MR [ lfouT oF His vericLE AND HAD HIM
STEP UP ON TO THE SIDEWALK. OFC.TOBIN EXPLAINED TO HIM IN SPANISH THE FIELD SOBRIETY TASKS HE WANTED HIM TO
RIOR TO DEMONSTRATING THEM. OFC.TOBIN FIRST HAD MR DO THE HEEL TO TOE WALKING. MR.
PERFORMED THE TASK BUT CLEARLY HAD A LACK OF BA OBIN THEN ASKED MR TO
PERFORM THE FINGER DEXTERITY TASK AND DEMONSTRATED IT. MWRMED THE TAS ERY
SLOW AND DELIBERATE WITH HIS MOVEMENT. OFC.TOBIN THEN ASKED MR O RECITE THE ALPHABET IN
SPANISH. MR. ATTEMPTED TO RECITE THE ALPHABET IN SPANISH BUT COULD NOT DO IT. MR.-HEN
SAID THAT HE RECITE THE ALPHABET BECAUSE HE DOESNT SPEAK ENGLISH.

| THEN HAD OFC.TOBIN READ MR IS PBT RIGHTS. MR.-AGREED TO GIVE A SAMPLE.
RESULTS WERE .183. BASED ON A ciRcUMSTANCES | ARRESTED MR ||l or R,
VEHICLE WAS IMPOUNDED FOR SAFE KEEPING UNDER REQ NUMBER 89644. | TRANSPORTED MR .

WHILE AT KCCF | CHECKED MRM\AOUTH TO MAKE SURE THAT HE DID NOT HAVE ANY SUBSTANCES IN HIS
MOUTH. | STARTED MY OBSER T 0135. | BEGAN TO READ MR IS CHEMICAL TEST RIGHTS. MR.
STOPPED ME AND SAID THAT HE DID NOT UNDERSTAND THE RIGHTS BECAUSE THEY WERE NOT IN SPANISH, |
STOPPED READING THEM AND HAD OFC.TOBIN COME TO THE JAIL. OFC.TOBIN ARRIVED AND READ THE SPANISH CHEMICAL
TEST RIGHTS TO MR. MR.-GREED TO GIVE BREATH SAMPLES.

vR [l cAve Two savpLES AT 0104 AND 0106. me A .15AND A .14. | LODGED MR T
KCCF AND ISSUED HIM G255235 FOR OWI. | CONFISCATED MR. LICENSE AND ISSUED HIM A TE MIT.
THE OWI PAPERWORK WAS COMPLETED AND RADIO WAS GIVEN A COPY TO ENTER.



Love, Susan

From: Rogers, Kristen

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:40 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Cc: jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov

Subject: RE: request for police report

Jeff- 1 sent you th- not find the report in regards to the OWI in 2006. There is an Assault with
intent to Murder report in 2007 in which he was a suspect but never arrested- FY!

From: VanderKooi, Curt

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Rogers, Kristen <krogers@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Fwd: request for police report

As you probably already know, | am the liaison between GRPD and ICE. | provide reports to them at their request by
email. Could you please send him any reports that is requested below? Records can dig up the 99 case. Thank you!
Best Regards,

Curt VanderKooi

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lembke, Jeffrey" <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: October 17,2017 at 11:58:38 AM EDT

To: "VanderKooi, Curt" <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: request for police report

Good afternoon sir!

We are initiating removal proceedings against the below individual and are requesting your office’s
police reports for the following cases:

ARREST REPORT: sex assault) Offensew (later dismissed)
Owl) Offense Date:

Thank you in advance!

Jeff
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Love, Susan
Y I A AR RS PRI
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 11:59 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: request for police report

Good afternoon sir!

We are initiating removal proceedings against the below individual and are requesting your office’s police reports for the
following cases:

ARREST REPORT: 0997740 (sex assault) Offense Date:_(later dismissed)
0675724 (OWI) Offense Date:

Thank you in advance!

Jeff
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Love, Susan
RN
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:52 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Daily Significant Incident Summary - 9/20/2017

Yea..... | saw that. After | told you | would do and interview with him | figured it might not be a good idea.

IF we did interview him and he admitted to being illegal without being read his rights, being under 18, and no legal
guardian present | could see an attorney having a field day with that one. Although you are correct, Immigration legally
considers him an adult.

| still haven’t located a SSN (which might be because he is under 18), so the route our attorneys suggested we take is
wait until a conviction or wait 10 months until he turns 18.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: RE: Daily Significant Incident Summary - 9/20/2017

Note his age. Adult for us but juvenile for you?

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:30 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: Daily Significant Incident Summary - 9/20/2017

It’s possible he may be here illegally. Are you aware of any ID on him at the time of arrest? NCIC shows_

I may run up to Kent and do an interview with him today or tomorrow. | will keep you advised.
Stay safe!!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: FW: Daily Significant Incident Summary - 9/20/2017

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

It's iossible he may be here illegally. Are you aware of any ID on him at the time of arrest? NCIC show_

| may run up to Kent and do an interview with him today or tomorrow. | will keep you advised.
Stay safell

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: FW: Dally Significant Incident Summary - 9/20/2017

Status?
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:48 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Double homicide victims

Good Afternoon Sir,

They COULD be illegal and the POB could have been entered by mistake. Unless there is a SSN or foreign ID’s on his
person it may be hard to tell.

Let me know if you need any more info.

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
el

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: Double homicide victims

Could we please get a status check on these two homicide victims?

From: Purlee, John

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:47 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Double homicide victims

victim 1: initially believed to bel GGG - ¢ 2 ICE app on his cell phone showing him to
bﬂGRPD first contact with him occurred in 2010. His family reportedly ownshn the GR

area, including

Victim 2: Believedtob
GRPD contact with him occurred in 2002.

however name may be also shown as_ First
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Love, Susan

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Derek Klifman (Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov)
Subject: Double homicide victims

Could we get a staus check

From: Purlee, John
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:47 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject: Double homicide victims
Had an ICE app on his cell phone showing him to
with him occurred in 2010. His family reportedly ownshin the GR

however name may be also shown as - First

Victim 1: initially believed to be
be i
area, InCluding

Victim 2: Believedto b
GRPD contact with him occurred in 2002.
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Love, Susan

From: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 7:17 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Request for Police Report

Attachments: Grand Rapids Police Report.DOC

Christopher Carr

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
ATD-ND

333 Mt Elliott Street

Detroit, MI 48207

Desk: 313-259-5298 x240

FAX: 313-259-5296
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g U.S. Department of Homeland Security

/SIARTA S
/[ NN ) ) Immigration and Customs Enforcement
if‘o" '__.f 2\ U.S. Immigration and 333 Mount Elliott
! = Lﬁ N
%W@ Customs Enforcement Detroit, MI 48207
B2 ORI: MIICE0200

(313) 259-5298 x240 Fax (313) 259-5296

September 8, 2017 _

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

Date of Offense:  09/02/2017 — Traffic (Please include citation and BAC if DWI)

Case Number: -

Sincerely,

Christopher Carr
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
Christopher.carr@ice.dhs.gov




Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 11:.07 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: **WANTED PERSON-CSC/Parole Absconder**
Attachments: image00l.emz

@© I'll see what | can do when you guys locate him!

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: RE: **WANTED PERSON-CSC/Parole Absconder**

One plane ticket?

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 6:25 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: **WANTED PERSON-CSC/Parole Absconder**

Good Morning Sir,

Subject is a”He does have an Order of Deportation, however, it appears ICE was having trouble
obtaining a travel document for him to be removed and he was released from custody.

| have updated the comments on his file.

Please let me know if | can be of any more assistance.

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cel!

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman(@icc.dhs.gov

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: FW: **WANTED PERSON-CSC/Parole Absconder**
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Status?

From: Johnson, Amanda

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Police Emergency Communications <PoliceEmergencyCommunications@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Police Sworn
Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject: **WANTED PERSON-CSC/Parole Absconder**

See below and attached flyer for CSC and Parole Absconder suspect.

Wanted

Grand Rapids Police Department

-is currently absconding from parole and has a valid warrant for that, and | just obtained a
“CSC-Fourth Degree” warrant and it will be entered into LEIN shortly. The CSC occurred on 9/1/17

in the area of Commerce/Wealthy, victim was not known to the suspect who was extremel
intoxicated during the incident. When parole agents checked his residence d
they discovered he’d cut his tether and his roommates have not seen him in a few

days, since 9/1/17.
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Agents believe he may be hanging out in the Heartside area because he was on the day the CSC
occurred.

so if you locate him Use Caution and Arrest on the
current warrants

LAW ENFORCEMENT ONLY- NOT FOR DISSEMINATION

Investigator’s Telephone Numbers:

Sgt.
Greg Hillary Office: 616-456-3421 _
Det.
Amanda Johnson Office: 616-456-4683 _

Det. Amanda Johnson #105
Grand Rapids Police Department
Family Services Team

W: 616-456-4683
]

E: ajohnson(@greity.us

Fax: 616-456-3785
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NOTICE: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and State law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information that may be exempted from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Any dissemination, copying or action taken in reliance on
the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in

error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. No portion of this transmission should be furnished
to the public or the media, either in written or verbal form.
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 8:43 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Sir,

Requesting the above police report for Subject | just placed a detainer on.

Thank youl!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

cell NN

Fax: 616-254-0152
Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov

110



Love, Susan

SE
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 6:39 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Report Request

Good Morning again,

Do you have a report for am
He was arrested by GRPD on 09/03/2017 for Felony Failure to Pay Child Support. He was never booked into Kent and

NCIC

Thank you!!

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: RE: Report Request

| can not locate such an arrest? CVK

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:36 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Report Request

Good Morning Sir,

We just placed a detainer on the following Subject and are requesting the police report.

Thank you!!

Derek L. Klifman

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration & Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 616-254-1214

Cell: 616-293-1009

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
Attachments: image001.emz

Good Morning Sir,
Subject ime does have an Order of Deportation, however, it appears ICE was having trouble
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

Derek.L.Klifmgn(@ice.dhs.gov

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
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ate of

Photo:

12/30/
_15
Hlllis currently absconding from parole and has a valid warrant for that, and | just obtained a
“CSC-Fourth Degree” warrant and it will be entered into LEIN shortly. The CSC occurred on 9/1/17
in the area of Commerce/Wealthy, victim was not known to the suspect who was extremel
intoxicated during the incident. When parole agents checked his residence of i

SW (Wyoming) they discovered he’d cut his tether and his roommates have not seen him in a few
days, since 9/1/17.

Agents believe he may be hanging out in the Heartside area because he was on the day the CSC
occurred.

so if vou locate him Use Caution and Arrest on the
current warrants

LAW ENFORCEMENT ONLY- NOT FOR DISSEMINATION

Investigator’s Telephone Numbers:

Greg Hillary Office: 616-456-3421 Cell:_

Amanda Johnson Office: 616-456-4683 Cell-
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Det. Amanda Johnson #105
Grand Rapids Police Department
Family Services Team

W: 616-456-4683
C
E: ajohnson(@grcity.us
Fax: 616-456-3785

NOTICE: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and State law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged informasion that may be exempted from public
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
Derek.L.Klifman(@ice.dhs.
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 8:39 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Good Morning Sir,

When you have time can | get the following report. Subject is in our custody.

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

From: Noles, Al

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:04 AM

To: christopher.carr@ice.dhs.gov

Cc: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Crash Report

Attachments: _.pdf, pdf; -pdf
Mr. Carr,

| was asked by Capt. VanderKooi to find a crash report that you had requested. The crash report referenced two other
reports including an arrest report. | attached all three. If you have any questions or issues on this incident please
contact me. Be safe.

Respectfully,

Sergeant Allen Noles

Supervisor

Traffic Unit

Grand Rapids Police Department

1 Monroe Center NW

Grand Rapids, M1 49503

Desk: (616) 456-3771 | Fax: (616) 456-3723
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Authority: 1849 PA 300, Sec,257.622 External # Crash ID Page 1
Compliance: Required MSP UD-10E
Penalty: $100 and/or 80 days (Rev 11/2008) 47627 incident # 10 28067 Fils Class : 54001
STATE OF MICHIGAN TRAFFIC CRASH REPORT Cloned
Closed
ORI Department Name Reviewer
MI4143600 Grand Rapids Police Department Off. SCOTT BYSLMA (025)
Crash Date Crash Time  |No.of Units |Crash Type Speclal Clrcumstances Special Checks
04/30/2010 07:58 02 [Angle OSchoolBus ST mdRIN  OPeang Police O Falal O Non-Traffic Area © ORV/Snowmobile
County Traffic Control Relation to Roadway Special Study {Weather Area
41 - KENT Signal On Road None Clear 07 - NON-FRWY in Intersection
CityTwsp C ion Zone (if Light Road Condition Tolal Lanes Speed Limit Posted
Type Lana Closed Activity
95 - GRAND RAPIDS Daylight Dry 04 25 No
Prefix Road Name Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway
FULTON ST NW
Distance (ft.) Traffic Way Access Control
8.0 FeetN 01 - Not physically divided 01 - No access control
Prefix Intersecting Road Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway
MONROE AVE NW
Unit Number| Unit Known [State  Driver License Number Date of Birth (Age) License Type Endorsements Sex  |Tolal Occupants |Hazardous Action
® Operator OCycle
QChauffer OFarm
01 Yes OMoped ORecreation | F 01 04 - Disregard traffic control
Unit Type ¢ Informatiol njury Posltion  [Restraint |Hospital
Mv C 01 04 |None
Driver Condition Intertock  |Ejected Trapped |Airbag Deployed Ambulance
1 02 O3 04 O5 OB O7 08 Q9 Qg9 No Not equipped |None
Alcohol Drugs Citation Issued
OYes ® No ORefused ONol Offered Tos! Resufs OYes ® No Test Resulls ® Hazardous OOther
Test Type OFleld OPBT OBreath  OBlood OUrine Test Type OBlood QUrine
Vehicle Registration |Stale  |insurance/Policy # Towed To/By # Special Vehicles|Private Traller Type{ Vehicle Defect
% Vehicle Make Model Color Yoar Vehicle Type
Descrplon MERCURY VAN RED 1993 [Motor Home
G<:caion1 % pact Extent of Damage |Driveable Vehicle Direction |Vehicle Use Action Prior
reatest Damage .
% 01 01 01 Yes w 01 - Private 01 - Going Straight Ahead
Sequence of Evenls First Second Third Fourth
(® indicates MOST harmful event) * 17 - Motor veh in transport
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Agse) Sex [Position |Restraint [Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed IE;eclsd Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Informatlon Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed IEjsded Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Resiraint |Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint [Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped [Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed Ejected |[Trapped |Ambulance
J» | Carrier Information Carrier Source GVWR ICCMC UsSboT MPSC
Driver's CDL Type Endorsemenis COL Exempt CDL Restrictions
S S8 Sk Qram 028 020 030 0% 0
Interstate/intrastate  |Vehicle Type Tyge and Axle Per Unit Cargo Body Type Medical Card Hazardous Material D# Class #
rst Second Third Fourth
QPlacard  QCargo Splil
Owner Information
Person Advised of Damaged Traffic Conirol Damaged Property Public

Contact Name :
Contact Date :
Contact Time :

Owner and Phone




Unit Number| Unit Known [State  Driver License Number Dalte of Birth(Age) License Type Endorsements Sex Total Occupants |Hazardous Action
© Operator OCycle
OChauffer OFarm
02 Yes OMoped ORecreation | M 01 00 - None
Unit Type ury Position  |Restraint [Hospital
.' B 01 04 |None
’ n Ejected Trapped |Alrbag Deployed Ambulance
03 04 O5 08 O7 08 Q9 0 No No AMR
1| Aleohol Te Drugs Citation Issued
OYes ® No ORefused  ONot Offered est Resulls OYes ® No Test Results OHazardous QOther
Tes! Type OField OPBT OBreath  OBlood Urine Test Type OBlood QUrine
Vehicle Registration |State Insurance/Policy # Towed To/By # Special Vehlcles|Private Trailer Type{ Vehicle Defect
Mi PROGRESSIVE MERLS
VIN Vehicle Make Model Color Year Vehicle Type
esciiption JEEP CHEROKEE SIL 2010 |Passenger Car, SUV, Van
ocation o rst Impact Extent of Damage |Driveable Vehicle Direction |Vehicle Use Action Prior
-| Greatest Damage
; 00 07 04 No S 01 - Private 01 - Going Straight Ahead
- | Sequence of Events Flrst Second Third Fourth
(® Indicates MOST harmful ovent) « 17 - Motor veh in transport
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position [Restraint |Hospital

Injury  |Airbag Deployed EJected (Trapped |Ambulance

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital

Injury  [Alrbag Deployed IElecled Trapped  |Ambulance

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sox |Position [Restraint |Hospital

Injury  |Airbag Deployed |E]ec|ed Trapped [Ambulance

Passenger information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital

Injury  |Alrbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex [Posilion |Restraint |Hospital

Injury  |Airbag Deployed IE}acled Trapped |Ambulance

Sex PoslnnnﬂRosltainl Hospilal

Injury  [Airbag Deployed Ejected |[Trapped |Ambuiance

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age)

. | Carrier Information Carrior Sourca GVWR ICCMC usDoT MPSC
Driver's CDL Type Endorsements CDL Exemp! CDL Restrictions
o 3E S S, 028 020 030 O35 038
-| Interstale/ntrastate  |Vehicie Type Tyga and Axle Per Unit Cargo Body Type |Medical Card |Hazardous Material D# Class #
. Irst Second Third Fourth
OPlacard  OCargo Spill

4 Owner Information Owner Information

7| Witness Information Witness Information

igated Reported Date (Time) 1st Investigator Name (Badge) 2nd Investigator Name (Badge)
al Scene. yog 04/30/2010(08:00)  |Sgt. CHARLES WARE (521)

Narrative Diagram
veh 2 was sh Monroe with green light. Veh 1 was WB Fulton with red
light. Both witnesses and Veh 2 stated green light was for NS traffic.
Veh 1 struck Veh 2 in drives rear wheel causing Veh 2 to spin and flip to
roof. Veh 1 then immediately fled the WB on fulton without
stopping.

Pholo By
SGT POTTER

0L02/0€/¥0

Fulton

Driver of Veh 2 had some small cuts to his hands and was checked out
by AMR but not taken to hospital. Witness [Jiillbtated that he saw an
unk HF woman driving Veh 1. Witnesses described Veh 1 as a red
minivan,

15082 0L

Approximately 10 minutes later, Veh 1 got into a second accident near
Fulton/Jefferson. see 10-28058

Ofc Gootjes and Bayli ed down by an unk witness who stated
they followed Veh 1 to| fter the accident. They found the
driver of Veh 1 inside the house and she admitted to driving the red van

External #: 47627
Incident #: 10 28067




Authority: 1849 PA 300, Sec.257.622 External # Crash ID Page 2
Compliance: Required MSP UD-10E
Penaly: $100 and/or 90 days (Rev 11/2008) 47627 Incident# 10 28067  File Class :
STATE OF MICHIGAN TRAFFIC CRASH REPORT e Btrester
ORI[: Department Name Reviewer
Crash Date Crash Time  |No, of Units |Crash Type Special Circumstances Special Checks
School Bus m'}fnd Run gl?a:rlng Police Falal  Non-Traffic Area  ORV/Snowmobile
County Traffic Control Relation to Roadway Special Study Weather | Area
City/Twsp Ci Zone (if Light Road Condition Total Lanes Speed Limit Posted
Type Lane Closed Activity
=4 Prefix Road Name Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway
o]
;: Distance (ft.) Traffic Way Access Control
<C
g Prefix Intersecting Road Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway
3 .
Unit Number| Unit Known [State  Driver License Number Date of Birth (Age) License Type Endorsements Sex  |Total Occupants |Hazardous Action
QOperator QCycle
QChauffer OFarm
OMoped ORecreation
Unit Type | Driver information Injury Position  |Restraint [Hospital
Driver Condition [interfock |Ejected Trapped |Alrbag Deployed Ambulance
Q1 02 03 04 O5 06 O7 O8 08 098
Alcohol Drugs Citation Issued
Yes No Refused Not Offered Test Results Yes No Test Resulls Hazardous Other
Test Type Field PBT Breath Blood Urine Test Type Blood Urine
Vehicle Reglstration [State |Insurance/Policy # Towed To/By # Special Vehicles|Private Traller Typej Vehicle Defect
VIN Vehicle Make Model Color Year Vehicle Type
Description
Location of First Impact Extent of Damage [Driveable Vehicle Direction |Vehicle Use Action Prior
Greatest Damage
Sequence of Events First Second Third Fourth
® indicates MOST harmful event)
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex [Position |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  [Airbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |[Position |Restraint [Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex  |Position |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped [Ambulance
Passenger information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed |Ejscted Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position [Restraint |Hospital
Injury |Alrbag Deployed  |Ejected |Trapped ]Ambulance
Carrier Information Carrier Source  |[GVWR IcCMC usDOT MPSC -
=)
n
Driver's CDL Type ~ Endersements CDL Exempt CDL. Restrictions g
SR SE 3k Qrarm. 028 020 030 035 0% 4
Interstate/Intrastate  {Vehicle Type Tyﬁe and Axie Per Unit Cargo Body Type Medical Card Hazardous Material ID# Class #
irst Second Third Fourth
OPlacard  OCargo Spll
Owner Information Owner Information
Person Advised of Damaged Traffic Control Damaged Properly Public
Contact Name :
Contact Date : Owner and Phone
Contact Time :




Unit Number| Unit Known |State  Driver License Number Date of Birth(Age) License Type Endorsements Sex Total Occupants |Hazardous Action
OOperator OCycle
OChauffer OFarm
OMoped Q
Unit Type | Driver Information Injury Position  [Restraint |Hospital
1| Driver Condition |Interlock  |Ejected  |Trapped |Airbag Deployed Ambulance
01 Q2 Q3 04 O5 OB O7 08 08 089
3 Aleohol Drugs Citation Issued
Resull
4 ves No Refusod  Not Offered Test Results Yes No Test Resulls Hazardous Other
Test Type Field PBT Breath Blood Urine Tes! Type Blood Urine
Vehicle Registration [State  |Insurance/Policy # Towed To/By # Speclal Vehicles|Private Traller Type{ Vehicle Defect
S| VIN Vehicle Make Model Color Year Vehicle Type
Description
Location of First Impact Extent of Damage |Driveable Vehicle Direction  |Vehicle Use Action Prior
Greates! Damage
Sequence of Evenls First Second Third Fourth
(® indicates MOST harmful event)
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |[Restraint |Hospital
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
Injury  [Airbag Deployed |E[eclad Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position {Restraint [Hosphtal
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position [Restraint |Hospital
Injury  [Airbag Deployed IE}ocled Trapped |Ambuiance
Passenger Information Date of BIrth (Age) Sex [rosion [Restraint |Hosphai
Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
., | Carrier Information Carrier Source  |GVWR ICCMC UsDOT MPSC
& Driver's CDL Type Endorsements CDL Exempt CDL Restrictions
M 3E 3 Sram 028 020 030 035 036
interstate/intrastate  |Vehicle Type Tyga and Axle Per Unit Cargo Body Type |Med!cal Card Hazardous Material 0 # Class #
irst Second Third Fourth
OPlacard  OCargo Spl
Owner Information Owner Information
/| Witness Information Wilness Information
I Reported Date (Time) 1st investigator Name (Badge) 2nd Investigator Name (Badge) Photo By
al Scene.
[Narrative Diagram

External #: 47627
Incident #: 10 28057

15082 0L




External # 47627
Incident# 10 28067

Continued Narrative

and getting into the accident and fled because she was scared. Driver Veh 1 was arrested for fleeing scene of Pl accident. Se-or that
report. .

Driver Veh 1 stated the accident hurt her stomach but didn't require medical.




Authorily: 1948 PA 300, Sec.257.622 External # Crash ID Page 1
Compliance: Required MSP UD-10E
Penally: $100 and/or 90 days (Rev 11/2006) 48625 Incident # 10 28068 Flle Class : 54001
STATE OF MICHIGAN TRAFFIC CRASH REPORT Cloagd
Closed
ORI Depariment Name Reviewer
MI4143600 Grand Rapids Police Department Off, SCOTT BYSLMA (026)
Crash Date Crash Time  |No, of Units  {Crash Type Special Circumstances Special Checks
04/30/2010 08:07 02 |Angle OSchoolBus  SHNEdRID  OFlaaing Police O Falal O Non-Traffic Area O ORV/Snowmobile
Counly Traffic Control Relation lo Roadway Special Study Weather Area
41 - KENT Signal On Road None Clear 07 - NON-FRWY in Intersection
Cily/Twsp Ci Zone (if Light Road Condition Total Lanes Speed Limit Posted
Type Lane Closed Activity
965 - GRAND RAPIDS Daylight Dry 04 25 Yes
=4 Prefix Road Name Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway
o E FULTON ST
'™ Distance (N.) Traffic Way Access Control
< 3.0 FeetE 01 - Not physically divided 01 - No access control
: Prefix Intersecting Road Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway
- JEFFERSON AV
Unit Number| Unit Known |State  Driver License Number Dalte of Birth (Age) License Type Endorsements Sex  |Total Occupants |Hezardous Action
e Operator QCycle
QChauffer OFarm .
01 |[Yes OMoped ORecreation | F 01 04 - Disregard traffic control
Unit Type njury |Position  [Restraint [Hospital
MV o 01 04 |None
Driver Condition Interfock [Ejected  |Trapped [Alrbag Deployed Ambulance
e1 02 03 Q4 O5 06 Q7 08 Q9 O089 No Not equipped |None
Alcohol Drugs Citation Issued
OYes  ®No ORefused  ONot Offered Test Results OYes  ®No Tost Resuls © Hazardous ® Other
Tes! Type OField OPBT OBreath  OBlood QUrine Test Type OBlood QUrine
ehicle Registration [State Insurance/Pollicy # Towed To/By # Spacilal Vehicles|Private Traller Type| Vehicle Defect
MI GRANGE INSURANCE CO
Ven[clp Make Model Color Year Vehicle Typs
Descrplion MERCURY VAN RED 1993 [Motor Home
Location of First Impact Extent of Demage |Driveable Vehicle Direction |Vehicle Use Action Prior
Greatest Damage ’ N
01 01 02 Yes E 01 - Private 01 - Going Straight Ahead
Sequence of Events First Second Third Fourth
(® MOST harmful event) «17 - Motor veh in transport
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) |Smr Pasliion |Restraint  |Hospital
Injury  |Airbag Deployed IEchted Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position Hospital
injury  |Airbag Deployed |E]eclad Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Posllion |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped [Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birlh (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint [Hospital
Injury  |A¥bag Deployed IEJeclad Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Dale of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Alrbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position [Restraint |Hospital
Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
.| Carrier Information Carrier Source  |GVWR ICCMC USDOT MPSC
Driver's CDL Type Endorsements COL Exempt CDL Restrictions
M SE Sk Sham 028 026 030 O3 O
*| Interstate/intrastate  |Vehicle Type Tyge and Axle Per Unit Cargo Body Type Medical Card Hazardous Malerial D # Class #
irst Second Third Fourth
OPlacard  OCargo Spll
@wner Information Owner Information
Public

Contact Name :
Contact Date :
Contact Time :

Person Advised of Damaged Traffic Control

Damaged Property

Owner and Phone




Unit Number| Unit Known [Stale  Driver License Number Date of Birth(Age) License Type Endorsements Sex Total Occupants |Hazardous Action
® Operator OCycle
QChauffer OFarm
02 OMoped oRecreation | F 02 00 - None
njury Position  |Restraint |Hospltal
o 01 04 |None
+| Driver Cond n Ejocted  [Trapped [Airbag Deployed Ambulance
Q2 Q03 Q4 O5 08 Q7 08 08 Q09 No No None
Alcohel Drugs Citation issued
OYes * No ORefused  ONot Offered Tost Results OYes ® No Test Resuts OHazardous OOther
Test Type OFileld OPBT OBreath  OBlood Urine Test Type OBlood OUrine
I isiration |State  |{Insurance/Policy # Towed To/By # Speclal Vehicles| Private Trailer Type| Vehicle Defect
MI HOME-OWNERS MERLS/TODD WHENZEL
Vehicle Make Model Color Year Vehicle Type
Deseription PONTIAC 4 DOOR siL 2008 |Passenger Car, SUV, Van
e D Extent of Damage |Driveable Vehicle Direction |Vehicle Use Action Prior
reatest Damage
* 06 02 No N 01 - Private 02 - Turning left
Sequence of Events First Second Third Fourth
(® indicates MOST harmful event) « 17 - Motor veh in transport

Passenger Information ex |Posilion |[Restralnt [Hospital
M 03 04 |[None

Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance
O |No None

Passenger Information Dale of Birth (Age) Sex |Position |Restraint |Hospital

Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected [Trapped |Ambulance

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex  |Position [Restraint |Hospital

Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected |{Trapped |Ambulance

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position [Restraint |Hospital

Injury  |Alrbag Deployed IE]ened Trapped [Ambulance

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position [Restraint |Hospital

Injury  |Airbag Deployed Ejected |Trapped |Ambulance

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex |Position [Keslraint |Hospial

Injury  |Airbag Deployed ‘Ejecied Trapped |Ambulance

| Carrier Information Carrier Source GVWR ICCMC USDOT MPSC
8 Driver's CDL Type  Endorsemenis CDL Exempl CDL Restrictions
11 =) Sham 028 029 00 O 0B
< | Interstate/intrastate  |Vehicle Type Tyge and Axde Per Unit Cargo Body Type Medical Card |Hazardous Material D # Class #
rst Second Third Fourth
OPlacard  OCargo Spill

Cwner Information Owner Information

e Witness Information Witness Information

igated p Date (Time) 1st Investigator Name (Badge) 2nd Investigator Name (Badge) Photo By
atScene. yes |04/30/2010(08:07)  |Off. LEE SWAFFORD (006)
Narrative Diagram

No. 2 had the green light and was turning left onto E, Fulton St from
Jefferson Ave. No. 1 disregarded the light and entered the intersection.
No. 1 crashed into No. 2. No. 2 immediately fled the scene without
stopping to check on injuries and exchange information. Investigation
revealed No. 1 had been involved in a previous personal injuries crash
minutes earlier and fled that scene also. That crash was reported under
report # 10-28067. No. 1 was ticketed for Fail to Stop and 1D and
Disregarding a Traffic Signal on this report and she was arrested and
lodged on the Inju

too the second crash followed No.
1 to a residence at nd than flagged down officers.
No. 1 confessed to denied being involved In this one.

0102/0¢/v0

E, FULTON ST,

-
(=]
n
(-3
o
L]
©

External #: 48626
Incident #: 10 28068
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INCIDENT REPORT FORM

GRAND RAPIDS PoLICE DEPARTMENT

Inc Number

Report Date/Time

Date/Time - Between

and/or On

04/30/2010 / 10 47 hrs

/

04/30/2010 / 07 58 hrs

Original Reporting Officer
Ware, Charles #169

Offense Descriptions

Offense Code

Attempt PT _WT BM _TA PN

1.Accident - PIX H/R
2.
3.
4.

9240

Local

C

Location of Incident
Intersection

FULTONST W
MONROE AV NW

Beat Area W7
Grand Rapids Ml

[ Alcohol Related
[ Drug Use Suspected
[J Computer Involved

INVESTIGATION DETAILS

ReLATED INCIDENT NUMBERS / TITLES

Invest, Type Status Date Assign Rel. Inc Num. Off Code Offense Title
4/30/2010

Investigator Assigned Disposition Solve

Walker, Edward #155 100

Invest, Supv. Review By

Assisting Officers

Baylis, Adam #027
Gootjes, Thomas #127
Mathis, Mark #539
Potter, James #545
Ross, Gretchen #664
Swafford, Lee #006

Parties Involved

Subject Status | Last Name, First, Middle Age Race |Sex | DOB Eyes | Hair
Arrested 33 to w F BRO
411 to 122 to Ask-in Date / Time /
Positive ID Type State ID Number Phone Type Phone Number Additional & Clothing Description
Drivers Lic Cell -
Subject Status | Last Name, First, Middle Age Race |Sex | DOB Eyes | Hair
Witness 32 to W M BRO
t Wi
603 to 165 to Ask-in Date / Time /

Positive ID Type Phone Type Phone Number Additional & Clothing Description

Drivers Lic

Subject Status | Last Name, First, Middle Age Race |Sex | DOB Eyes | Hair
Witness 35 to w M

Ht Wt
to to Ask-in Date / Time /
Positive ID Type State 1D Number Phone Type Phone Number Additional & Clothing Description
Cell




Report Date/Time Date/Time - Between and/or On Inc Number
04/30/2010 / 10 47 hrs / 04/30/2010 / 07 58 hrs

Vehicles Involved

Veh Status Color Veh.Yr Make Model Body Plate Tag Yr State
Suspect RED 1993 MERCURY SW
Insurance Co. VIN Additional Description / Notes

arange I

!

Veh Status Color Veh.Yr Make Model Body ag Yr State
SIL 2010 JEEP CHEROKEE SW Mi
Insurance Co. VIN Additional Description / Notes
Property Involved
Prop Status Quant, Value Tot. Value
/ 1 x$0 = $0
Prop Make / Drug Type Property Model Serial Number Owner
Gun Type Gun Make Model Cal. |Property Description / Notes
Barrel Length Capacity Serial Number Gang Name
Narrative Reporting Officer:
Rpt Date / Time: 4/30/2010 [ 10:47 Ware, Charles #169

| was dispatched to a rollover accident that occurred at Fulton and Division. When | arrived | observedmnver Cherokee on its roof in
the middle of the intersection.-ad crawled out of the accident and sitting on the guardrail on the

%tated that he was SB on Monroe with a green light andjJffan the red light and struck his car. The impact caused his car to slid
and tnen flip onto its roof and slid around some more. - her car immediately fled the scene and didn't stop for a moment.

Witnesses observed the same as stated and gomlate. See UD-10 for details. From the accidentMuffered minor cuts
and scraps to his hands but was r d at the scene by . Dispatch radioed to area units car des

-then apparently went around the block and got into another accident at Fulton/Jefferson. See 28058 for that report.

hen immediately went to Hwhere her mother lives and hid the car behind the house in the driveway so it wasn't visible from

the street. -en went inside. An unk witness had followed F‘o the house and flagged down Ofc Gootjes and Ofc Baylis who
were in the area. The unk witness refused to give his name but pointed out the house whereahNent inside.

Ofc Gootjes and Baylis made contact withMat the door. Fidn't speak English and State Trooper Ayala came by to assist with
translation. -told Ayala that she wa Fulton and had a green light. When she went through the intersection an unk driver going
south ran the red light and she hit him. She stated that she got scared and fled the scene. She then went to her mothers house where she
stated that she was waiting for us and figured we would come and talk to her.

“oesn't remember getting into a second accident. SOS showed her valid. Due to her seeing the rollover of the car she hit, the driver
of that car sustaining minor injuries, *getting into another accident and then hiding the car at her mothers and not notifying or calling
the police she was arrested for fleeing the scene of a Pl accident.

She was given tickets from the second accident (flee scene of PDX and ran red light) and red light ticket for the first accident. | transported
her to KCCF where she was lodged.



Report Date/Time Date/Time - Between and/or On

05/01/2010 /1024 hrs / 04/30/2010 / 07 58 hrs 84

Narrative Reporting Officer:

Rpt Date / Time:  5/1/2010 [ 10:24 Follow-Up Report Walker, Edward #155
5/1/10. | advised radio to send a LEIN message to KCJ to reduce felony charge to a FTS at scene of a P.I accident. $500 bond




Love, Susan
g

From: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 7:42 AM

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

August 16, 2017 -

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

Date of Offense:  03/19/2005 — OWI (Please include BAC)

Case Number: UNK

(o

Christopher Carr
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
Christopher.carr@ice.dhs.gov

Sincerely,




Love, Susan

From: Carr, Christopher <Christopher.Carr@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:36 PM

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

[ o‘&%% » ) _ Immigration and Customs Enforcement
/S \%593 U.S. Immigration and 333 Mount Elliott
e\ 5 %/ /" Customs Enforcement Detroit, MI 48207

p ORI: MIICE0200

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

Date of Offense:  04/30/2010 — FAILURE TO STOP AT SCENE OF A PERSONAL INJURY

ACCIDENT
Case Number: -

Sincerely,

Christopher Carr
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
Christopher.carr@jice.dhs.gov




Love, Susan

From: Alaez, Monica <Monica.Alaez@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 8:38 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: FW.

Attachments: message.htm

Thank You

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Fri 4, 2017 8:26 AM

You've received an encrypted message from cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
To view your message

Save and open the attachment (message.html), and follow the instructions.
Sign in using the following email address: Monica.Alaez@ice.dhs.gov

This email message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential information. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this message.

g Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Encrypted Message Page 1 of 1

Encrypted Message

Encrypted message

From
cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us

To
Monica.Alaez@ice.dhs.gov

To view the message on your computer...

Save and open the attachment (message.html), and then follow the instructions from there.

To view the message on an iPhone or iPad...
Open the message again, tap and hold the attachment, and select Open in OME Viewer.

If you don't have the OME Viewer app, download it now.

To view the message on an Android device...

Open the message again, tap the attachment, and select OME Viewer.

If you don't have the OME Viewer app, download it now.

Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365

file:///C:/Users/slove/ AppData/Local/Microsoft/ Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files... 3/ 12/2019



Love, Susan

From: Alaez, Monica <Monica.Alaez@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 1:25 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: FW: Police Reports

Good Morning,

Hope all is well. Aaron is out for the next week and half so we are on our own please advise if this is still the correct
protocol

Could | please have the police report for_,-

Thank you,

Monica Alaez
Deportation Officer
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Love, Susan

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 7:17 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Good Morning Sir,

When you have time can | get a copy of the following report?

Felony Assault

Happy 4!

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

RS
From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 4:00 PM
To: Va ;

Awesome,

ﬂand I was told the arrest report wasn’t available yet. | appreciate it as always.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Zylstr,
Subject:

You've received an encrypted message from cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
To view your message

Save and open the attachment (message.html), and follow the instructions.
Sign in using the following email address: Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov

This email message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential information. If

you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this message.

£ Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan

From: Alaez, Monica <Monica.Alaez@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M

Cc: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Status Check Please

Good Afternoon,

Monica

From: Zylstra, Aaron M

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 9:00 AM
To: Alaez, Monica

Subject: FW: Status Check Please

) .

Inmate Detail

vame: I

Age: 22

Sex: MALE
Race: HISPANIC
Book
RID #
FBI #:

SID #:

Booking Date: 06/03/2017
Eye Color: BROWN

Hair Color: BLACK

Height: 501

Weight: 160

Facility: MAIN JAIL

Status: IN CUSTODY

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 8:51 AM
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To: Zylstra, Aaron M
Subject: Status Check Please

06-03-17 CCW Arrest O-SOUth Division& Delaware

UPDATE On 6/3/17, Officers Grooms and Headworth made contact w/ -at pivision/Delaware. |2 in

possession of a .380 pistol and arrested for CCW. He was interviewed at GRPD and lodged at KCCF, Good job Brian and
Russ!!!” Detective Richard Lewis

Officer Safety

Py d Do e Pl e P e 00

LAW ENFORCEMENT ONLY-NOT FOR DIS-
SEMINATION

Investigator's Telephone
Numbers:

135



Love, Susan

USSR el
From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 2:55 PM
To: ‘ ‘ VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Status Check Please
CPTV,

Thanks, were still looking into this one.

Looks like he
We're looking into his parents info now

V/R

Aaron Zylstra

Enforcement and Removal Assistant

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

517 Ottawa Ave NW

Grand Rapids, M1 49503

Office: (616) 254-1210

Fax: (616) 254-0152
Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M

Subject: Status Check Please
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LAW ENFORCEMENT ONLY-NOT FOR DIS-~
SEMINATION

Investigator's Telephone

Numbers:




Love, Susan
S

AR T AR Ul
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 10:23 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Thank you sir, as always.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Lem
Subject

You've received an encrypted message from cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
To view your message

Save and open the attachment (message.html), and follow the instructions.
Sign in using the following email address: Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov

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
I RCIRAOCK MM

SNTRERSEE]
From: Alaez, Monica <Monica.Alaez@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:28 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE:

Sorry our IT hasn’t fixed the glitch allowing us to open the report is there any way to have it faxed.
(616)254-0152

Thank You

Monica

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Alae i
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

8 Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan

From: Brown, Brandon T <Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 11:22 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE:

Got it, thank you sir.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Brown, Br
Subject: RE:
| sent it again.

From: Brown, Brandon T [mailto:Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 11:06 AM

To: VanderKogi <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE:

It never came over, sir.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Brown, Brandon T

Subject: RE:

| just FAX it.

From: Brown, Brandon T [mailto:Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:28 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject: RE:-

616-254-0152
Thank you

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:22 AM
To: Brown, Brandon T

Subject: RE: -

FAX # please?

From: Brown, Brandon T [mailto:Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 6:41 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject: RE: -
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Good morning,
Unfortunately, we do not have the software to open these types of documents. Is there another means to get the
report?

Brandon Brown

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 5:08 PM

To: Brow
Subject:

You've received an encrypted message from cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
To view your message
Save and open the attachment (message.html), and follow the instructions.

Sign in using the following email address: Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov

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
TR NOt0Y

From: Alaez, Monica <Monica.Alaez@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 11:11 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: report request

Good Morning Captain Vanderkooi,

When possible can | get a copy of the following report:

Report #
Larceny

Fax is fine,

Thanks,

Deportation Officer
Grand Rapids, Ml
Phone 616254-1219

Cell
Fax(616)254-0152
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Love, Susan

From: Brown, Brandon T <Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Va rt
Subject: RE:

It never came over, Sir.

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

To: Brown, Bi
Subject: RE:

FAX # please?

From: Brown, Brandon T [mailto:Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 6:41 AM
K

00i, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

To: Vander
Subject: RE

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

nfe
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Love, Susan

B
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:33 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Request for arrest report

Good morning Captain,

We are atte ly identify and locate a two time prior removal. Our information is that he is the longtime

ho was arrested on three occasions for aggravated/domestic violence by your
it be possible to get a copy of the following police reports related to

Arrest report -(date of arrest 10/17/2004);-date of arrest 4/6/2006); and -date of arrest

6/3/2006)
Our fax is (616)254-0152

Thank you in advance for any assistance you are able to provide.

Jeff

145



Love, Susan

From: Brown, Brandon T <Brandon.T.Brown®@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:28 AM

To: Va i Curt
Subject: RE:

616-254-0152
Thank you

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:22 AM

To: Brown, Brandon T
Subject: RE:

FAX # please?

From: Brown, Brandon T [mailto:Brandon.T.Brown®@ice.dhs.gov]
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
Sign in using the following email address: Brandon.T.Brown®ice.dhs.gov

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

f Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365

147



Love, Susan

TR UK R FRARREA]
From: Brown, Brandon T <Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 1:33 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: copy of arrest report please

*For Law Enforcement Purpose Only*

Thank you,
Brandon T. Brown

Deportation Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

Desl D04 Fax: 616-254-0152
Cell:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO0). It contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval ot an authorized DHS/Local officlal. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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Love, Susan

isetn SRS IR R RS |
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 1.03 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: CSC on -

Thank you Sir!

Have a safe holiday weekend!!
DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Subject: CSC on Quezada

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

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Derek Klifman (Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov)
Subject: FW: Report Request

| am FAX it to you right now! CVK

From: Hawkins, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 3:59 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Cc: 'derek.l.klifman@ice.dhs.gov' <derek.l.klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Report Request

Captain,

The case is currently still an open case with Detective Wiersema. The suspect engaged in a CSC with his ex-girlfriend’s
children 2 years ago and it came to light recently. Detective Wiersema was currently writing follow up reports on his
actions this afternoon. | would assume that Agent Klifman would want the report when it is finished and no longer an
open case. Let me know if you would like me to do something differently, .

Ben

From: VanderKooi, Curt

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Hawkins, Benjamin <bhawkins@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Fwd: Report Request

Could you FAX this report please? They can not unscramble it if we email it.
Thanks, '
Curt VanderKooi

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Klifman, Derek L" <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: May 23, 2017 at 12:50:48 PM EDT

To: "VanderKooi, Curt (cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us)" <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Report Request

Good Afternoon Captain V,

When possible can | get a copy of the following report:

Report
CSC 1.

Fax is fine.
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

Cc: ‘derek.|.klifman@ice.dhs.gov'
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
open case. Let me know if you would like me to do something differently,

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

Report #;
CSC 1%,

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:51 PM

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

S UAEETE
From: cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 7:15 PM
To: Zylstra, Aaron M
Subject: Re: FYI

Thanks! They are dangerous drunk drivers!
Sent from my iPad

On May 15, 2017, at 3:09 PM, Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@jice.dhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you,

The first guy was ||| N <" monitor that court case.
ﬂwe put a hold on at Kent, we got him just in time before he bonded out.

| appreciate the help as always.

V/R

Aaron Zylstra

Enforcement and Removal Assistant

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

517 Ottawa Ave NW

Grand Rapids, M149503

Office: (616) 254-1210

Fax: (616) 254-0152
Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M

Subject: FYI

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

This email message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this message.
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Love, Susan

From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 3:09 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: FYI

Thank you,

The first guy was , well monitor that court case.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:32 AM

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
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— U.S. Department of Homeland Security

P~ _ ' Immigration and Customs Enforcement
5/5’\%( Rl U.S. Immigration and 333 Mount Elliott

%W\ /' Customs Enforcement Detroit, MI 48207

R ORI: MIICE0200

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

Date of Offense:  03/11/2017 — OPERATING - MINOR WITH ANY BAC

(Please include BAC if possible)
Case Number: -

(o

Christopher Carr
Enforcement and Removal Assistant
Christopher.carr@jice.dhs.gov

Sincerely,




Love, Susan

From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:16 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Photo Request

Perfect,

Thanks again

V/R

Aaron Zylstra

Enforcement and Removal Assistant

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

517 Ottawa Ave NW

Grand Rapids, M| 49503

Office: (616) 254-1210

Fax: (616) 254-0152
Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 4:39 PM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M

Subject: RE: Photo Request
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From: Zylstra, Aaron M [mailto:Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs. ov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 2:04 PM




To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Photo Request

CPT VanderKooi,

We have an immigration warrant for this guy.

The arrest report says there are pictures of him from the assault.
Are you able to release any of these pictures?

We don’t have any good recent photos of him.

GRPD ARREST REPORT#

Thank you in advance for your assistance,

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

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS/Local official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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Love, Susan

TR
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
personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS/Local official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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Love, Susan

From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:43 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: Interference with ICE Training
Thanks,

I'll distro this out to our office.

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M

Subject: FW: Interference with ICE Training

FYl: A little late but here it is.

From: Reilly, Vince

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 10:10 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Interference with ICE Training

If you are our liason with ICE might want to give them a heads up about this event, if they do not know about it already.
VR

163




E3 Rapid Response tc

&« - i @ Secure | https://www.facebook.com/events/6440261524 74027/

2% Apps BY Free Hotmail [ Home | | Imported From[E £ The Rapidian | Very |- (@) accesskent | Kent Cor [ Equity

. n Search Facebook

Events

Rapid Response to ICE
Training :

Calendar

Hosting

mav Rapid Res)
11 Fublic - Hosted

E ¥ Interested E ' Going %

@ Thursday, hMay 11 at 62
= Mext\Weel - 45-84° Parlly:

o Kent-lonia Labor Count
048 Banjamin Ave NE, Gra

About

27 Going - 89 Interested
Share this event with vour friend

Details

© This is the next Rapid Resp
- Grand Rapids Immigrant St
- want to take action in suppt

This is a training specifically

. to ICE raids and how we ca
164




Captain Vincent Reilly
Commander-South Service Area
Grand Rapids Police Department
456-4485

vreilly@greity.us

165




Love, Susan

XIRUET LT FROTRRTRID ]
From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:57 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Thank you,
We were thinking he was trying to come up with any excuse not to come our way.
Stay safe
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
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M
Subject: RE:

From: Zylstra, Aaron M [mailto:Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:37 PM
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To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

CPT VanderKooi,
Do you have an recent incident reports on this guy?

He claims he spoke to a GRPD detective regarding a child custody dispute or family offense in the past month?
He also thought GRPD was supposed to pick him up from the jail, not ICE, weird....?
We just took him into custody from Kent and interviewed him. He was done on his recent charges from 62A Wyoming.

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
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 8:39 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt;'

Cc:

Subject: Monday Pick-ups

Attachments: 203 4-24-2017.xIs

Good Morning,

Currently we have one pick-up at the Allegan County Jail.
Attached is the 203.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Have a great day!

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 7:44 AM

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
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 4:19 PM

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

fi Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan

S B
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Zylstra, Aaron M
Subject: RE: ICE information requested

Thank you! CVK

From: Zylstra, Aaron M [mailto:Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 1:05 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: ICE information requested

CPT VanderKooi

Let me know if you need any more information on Lim.

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
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M

Subject: ICE information requested

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

171



Love, Susan

S SIS
From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 1.05 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: ICE information requested
CPT VanderKooi,

Let me know if you need any more information on him.
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
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:05 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I’'m not finding any pictures in our system.
We found a FB profile that looks like him.

search: [

bl aors ) t o B g (Al

(4 Dotinder ) BFLRZE FY Fralowemlrcom B B LEGasrarlodst 1Y Yo bampze Dok 5 BETY [ BOE Wi

p.":‘.l;“ " ,u’_

Find your friends on Facebook

L9 AL 33w Y Fatetdoh v (lrewnd o ¥ Badcdn Sy 60 becuw vl b

His son might be
Address:

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

173



From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Zylstra, A
Subject: RE:
We have to catch him with a gun! You got any good updated photos of him?

From: Zylstra, Aaron M [mailto:Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:30 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE:

CPT VanderKooi,

| ranthat n
Shows he is

I'm going to run some more checks, unless he

for a weapons offense. So far I'm not finding
If you have any more information on this guy ,

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
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Zylstra, Aaron M

=

You've received an encrypted message from cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
To view your message

Save and open the attachment (message.htmi), and follow the instructions.
Sign in using the following email address: Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov

This email message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential information. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this message.

B Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan
MGG

From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:30 PM

To: Van
Subject: RE:

CPT VanderKooi,
| ran that

d DOB. Ifitis

I’'m going to run some more checks, unless
for a weapons offense. So far I’'m not findi
If you have any more information on this guy please let me know.
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

sueiec: |

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 11:.07 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE:

Yes,

It took some trial and error, but | found a work around.
The one time password request worked.

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M

Subject: RE:

Could you un do the encryption?

From: Zylstra, Aaron M [mailto:Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 7:42 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE:

Got it,
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Zylstra, Aaron M

Cc: Wearn, Timothy T

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

Office: {616) 254-1210

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

From: Payne, Eric

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 4:34 PM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Cc: Savage, Daniel;,Cornell, Josh;Zylstra, Aaron M;Timothy.T.Wearn@ice.dhs.gov;Postma,
Chris;Rogers, Kristen

Subject: RE: Arrest Report Request

| talked with Postma. We are okay with giving ICE a copy of the report. Do you want us to do it or will you send it
out? We will need contact information if you want us to send it...

From: VanderKooi, Curt

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Payne, Eric <epayne@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Cc: Savage, Daniel <dsavage @grand-rapids.mi.us>; Cornell, Josh <jcornell@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Zylstra, Aaron M
<Aaron.M.zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>; Timothy.T.Wearn@ice.dhs.gov

Subject: FW: Arrest Report Request

Importance: High

ICE is asking for the below report. Apparently the killer is an illegal alien. Seeking direction?  Capt CVK
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From: Zylstra, Aaron M [mailto:Aaron.M.Z Istra

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 11:44 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Cc: Wearn, Timothy T <Timothy.T.Wearn@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Arrest Report Request

Importance: High

CPT VanderKooi,

I'm not sure if this report will be available yet. Can you please CC Tim Wern and let us know if it is available for release?

Thank you

and Customs

v, “TI
( Z “"“ U.S. Immigration
S <>>°" Enforcement

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
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

RO A
From: Zylstra, Aaron M <Aaron.M.Zylstra@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 11:44 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Ce: Wearn, Timothy T
Subject: Arrest Report Request
Importance: High
CPT VanderKooi,

I'm not sure if this report will be available yet. Can you please CC Tim Wern and let us know if it is available for release?
Thank you

/g\“f«\a U.S. Immlgratlon Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
- 1S < n N ity
(fé@t} and Customs ;‘l..’S].(;)nc'K:’:’t;'ecntNo\t;‘/llomcland Security
Ro=—4 Enforcement Grand Rapids, MI 49503

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 1:50 PM
To: Klifman, Derek L

Bad news and too much old fashion inefficient footwork!
Curt VanderKooi

On Mar 7, 2017, at 12:05 PM, Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@jice.dhs.gov> wrote:

Well we got an answer,

Our firewall does not allow us to access any Microsoft websites, and it cannot be changed. So for now
we will need to fax or walk over and grab printed copies up.

Thanks!
DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Klifman, D,
Subject: RE:

Did you get some help?

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Vander i < erk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE:

Can you put me in contact with someone who can get me a log-in or a one time passcode?

It is prompting me to enter a login or a passcode?

Thank you!!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 8:48 AM
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

<image001.png> Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan
e

2 SEOERTETART S RANIECLT ]
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 12:05 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Well we got an answer,

Our firewall does not allow us to access any Microsoft websites, and it cannot be changed. So for now we will need to
fax or walk over and grab printed copies up.

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

It is prompting me to enter a log in or a passcode?

Thank you'!!

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@agrand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Klifma
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

- 275
From: Schnurstein, Dave
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 12:54 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt;Klifman, Derek L
o N -
Derek,

Please send me a screenshot of what you see when you attempt to open the email. You should be taken to a webpage
where it asks you to login via one time passcode which would be emailed to you or to login with a windows account.

DRS #510

From: "VanderKooi, Curt" <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Date: Monday, March 6, 2017 at 9:36 AM

To: "Klifman, Derek L" <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: "Schnurstei ve" <dschnurs@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE:

Lt Schnurstein has already been asked by me to help ICE so you can get pass the encryption.

Capt CVK 456-4489

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
It is prompting me to enter a log inora passcode?

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
Sign in using the following email address: Derek.LKlifman®@ice.dhs.gov
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

SR CERRRYII]
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

Subiect (NN

You've received an encrypted message from cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us
To view your message

Save and open the attachment (message.html), and follow the instructions.
Sign in using the following email address: Derek.L.Klifman®@ice.dhs.gov

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

SR R T R U]
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 5:00 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Good Morning Captain,
We cannot get the attachment to open.

It doesn’t appear to be compatible with our server.

Can you resend or fax the report?

FAX: 616-254-0152

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 2:21 PM

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

This email message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential information, If

you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this message.

£ Message encryption by Microsoft Office 365
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Love, Susan

NPT
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 1:24 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: report requests

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
R MO R

]
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:43 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: ICE & Documents

Got it. Thank you

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Lembke, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: ICE & Documents

Just a reminder, it is closed today.

From: Lembke, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:41 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: ICE & Documents

Thank you!

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@qrand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Ranburger, Scott; Vanderploeg, Thomas

Cc: Lembke, Jeffrey

Subject: ICE & Documents

ICE Agent Jeffrey Lembke wants to seize the a counterfeit green card and social security card under Il
B piease hold it for evidence! He will pick it up before the end of this week, 2-17-17.

Best Regards,

Captain Curt VanderKooi

456-4489

From: Lembke, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Lembke @ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15,2017 10:08 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: property

Captain,

| just re-read the report and it sated the documents were tagged and placed into PMU to be destroyed. If they have not
been destroyed, | would like to take possession of them.

Thank you!

rFrom: Lémbke, Jeffrey
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:03 AM

194



To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: property

Captain,

Good morning! GRPD arrested_incident # - on charges of open container and No Ops

and he also had possession of cocaine. On the police report his property includes a counterfeit green card and social
security card. He was booked in and out of Kent Jail before we grabbed him and he is_

By chance would the counterfeit documents still be in property/evidence or would they typically follow the body? No
rush. Let me know when you have time.

Thank you.

Jeff
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Love, Susan

e QP IPYATT S RIS
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

ICE Agent Jeffrey Lembke wants to seize the a counterfeit green card and social security card unden-
I P\ ase hold it for evidence! He will pick it up before the end of this week, 2-17-17.

Best Regards,

Captain Curt VanderKooi

456-4489

From: Lembke, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Lembke @ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:08 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: RE: property

Captain,

I just re-read the report and it sated the documents were tagged and placed into PMU to be destroyed. If they have not
been destroyed, | would like to take possession of them.

Thank you!

From: Lembke, Jeffrey

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:03 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: property

Captain,

Good morning! GRPD arrested mmcident B o charges of open container and No Ops
and he also had possession of cocaine. On the police report his property includes a counterfeit green card and social
security card. He was booked in and out of Kent Jail before we grabbed him and he is a prior removal.

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
MR M X

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Ranburger, Scott;Vanderploeg, Thomas
Cc: Lembke, Jeffrey

Subject: ICE & Documents

ICE Agent Jeffrey Lembke wants to seize the a counterfeit green card and social security card under- Please
hold it for evidence! He will pick it up before the end of this week, 2-17-17.

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

Good morning! GRPD arrested _incident # [l on charges of open container and No Ops

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
RO

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

Good morning! GRPD arrested incident #- on charges of open container and No Ops

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:04 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: property

Captain,

Good morning! GRPD arrested _(incident # - on charges of open container and No Ops
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

R B
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:45 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Yes Sir,

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:44 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L

Valid claim?

From: Klifman, Derek L [mailto:Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:33 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>

Subject was arrested on 01/12/2017 by ICE.

He claimed to
released after our attorneys determined he

nd we reiuested documents to validate the claim and he was subsequently

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Klifman, Derek L

Status?
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From: Ort, Alan
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Police Sworn Personnel <PoliceSwornPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>; Police Civilian Personnel

<PoliceCivilianPersonnel@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: Re: Wanted:

Cancel this wanted. -was located and arrested by Ofc. Jeff Dionne today.
Great work!!

-Ort

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smartphone

------ Original message------

From: Ort, Alan

Date: Fri, Feb 10, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Police Sworn Personnel:Police Civilian Personnel;
Subject: Wanted:
Please see the attached Wanted flyer fo

ho is 10-99F for CSC 1% & Unlawful Imprisonment.

Thanks and stay safe!!l!
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Detective Alan Ort

Grand Rapids Police Dept.
Family Services Team
Desk: 616-456-3324

Email: gort@aqrcity.us
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Love, Susan

2o O R IE IS
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:33 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject was arrested on 01/12/2017 by ICE.

He claimed to hav_and we requested documents to validate the claim and he was subsequently
released after our attorneys determined he_

DK

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Klifm L
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

subject: Re: wanted: |

Cancel this wanted. -Nas located and arrested by Ofc. Jeff Dionne today.
Great work!!

-Ort

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smartphone

------ Original message------

From: Ort, Alan

Date: Fri, Feb 10,2017 1:41 PM

To: Police Sworn Personnel;Police Civilian Personnel;

Subject: Wanted: 17-9654
Please see the attached Wanted flyer fo or CSC 1% & Unlawful Imprisonment.

Thanks and stay safe!!!!

Detective Alan Ort

Grand Rapids Police Dept.
Family Services Team
Desk: 616-456-3324

Email: gort@grcity.us
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Love, Susan
R SN AT

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.LKlifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:28 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE:-

Subject _I forwarded the police report to the file and we will monitor

the case to see if he gets convicted.

Thanks!!

DK

----- Original Message-----

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L
Subject:

GRPD Incident Report -
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Love, Susan

BT ]
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:58 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: ICE

Good Morning Sir,

The report was not attached to your email.
If the Subject does have a valid visa | can always forward the police report to their file so the person who approves /
denies the green cards can be aware of it.

Thank you!
DK

----- Original Message-----

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Klifman, Derek L

Cc: Clare, Susan

Subject: RE: ICE

FYI: Not sure you can have any influence on this character but her it is. Thanks!

From: Clare, Susan

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Vanderkooi, Curt <cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us>
Subject: ICE

Capt.

coutd you please forward tis o 1cx. [ -~

Believe they need to be aware of this.
Thank you,

Det Sue Clare #007

Grand Rapids Police Dept.

Domestic Violence Team

(616) 456-3896
sclare@grcity.us

GRPD Incident Report -
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Love, Susan

A P IR TR R S BT

From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:33 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report Request

Good Morning Sir!

Can | get a copy of the following report?

Thank you!!

Derek L. Klifman
U.S, Department of Homeland Security
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

DEES Y RALAS
From: Lembbke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:07 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Police report

Sir,

| have another request for police report number-elating to
-Subject was arrested by GRPD for OWI on 1/29

As always, thank y ou.

Jeff
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Love, Susan

G O R A A T R A T P IR Y R A S T PR
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke®@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:59 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Arrest report case number -

Sir,

We are requesting the PD report of the arrest of _Of felony assault and

obstructing police. Let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you.
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Love, Susan

From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke®@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 10:42 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: OWI

Thank you! The booking report just identifies charging agency as GRPD so I'm guessing he was brought in on warrants
related to the OWI charge last July with no new charges. Thanks for checking.

| appreciate the quick turnaround.

Stay safe

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Lembke, Jeffrey

Subject: FW: OWI

This is all | can find. Nothing on record for 2017! Did some other agency arrest him? Capt CVK

From: VanderKooi, Curt
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: OWI

GRPD Incident Report _
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Love, Susan

SEESEENERER
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke®@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 9:42 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Report: Arrest case number-

Sir,

i arrest on 7/2/2016 of

i ing GRPD report for arrest case number
It should be for OWI High BAC. NCIC
ut your guys arrested him again but | do not have a case/arrest number for that. It may be for No Ops and

the outstanding warrant of the previous OWI, but maybe new OWI? If you could find that arrest report as well, it would
be greatly appreciated.

Thank you in advance!

Jeff
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Love, Susan

S AR P P RERARR 0T
From: Brown, Brandon T <Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 9:02 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: copy of all police reports please

*For Law Enforcement Purpose Only*

ranaon 1. Drown

Deportation Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Desk: 254 Fax: 616-254-0152
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
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS/Local officlal. No portion of this

report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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Love, Susan

R R N AN A ST
From: Clark, Brent J <Brent.J).Clark@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 8:11 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Police Report Request
Morning Sir,
Thanks

Brent J. Clark

Deportation Officer

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Grand Rapids, Michigan
Mobile: “ Fax: 616-254-0152

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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Love, Susan
SR R
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 6:53 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Status?

Good Morning Sir,

_in our systems. We will continue to monitor and see if he gets a conviction that we

could remove him on.

DK

----- Original Message-----

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Klifman, Derek L
Subject: Status?

GRPD Incident Report -
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Love, Susan
TGO

From: Brown, Brandon T <Brandon.T.Brown@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 4:24 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE: -

Thank you for the reports. I don't know if the officer is interested but that ID was obtained with false
documents. I notified SOS and they are reviewing his case for possible charges.

Thank you,

Brandon Brown

Deportation Officer

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Grand Rapids, MI

From: VanderKooi, Curt
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:27:35 PM
To: Brown, Brandon T

GRPD Incident Report -_
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Love, Susan

BTSSR G|
From: Brown, Brandon T <Brandon.T.Brown®@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 11:27 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: copy of arrest report please
Importance: High

*For Law Enforcement Purpose Only*

Thank you,
Brandon T. Brown

Deportation Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
517 Ottawa Ave. N\W

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

Desk: 616-254-1218 Fax: 616-254-0152
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

RO AT A A A e AT
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:34 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: RE: Status?

| have seen those a lot out in Colorado where | recently transferred in from. They are meaningless and just a scam to
make money of people who can't obtain a license.

Thanks for the heads up.
Stay safe,
Jeff

----- Original Message----—-

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 1:19 PM

To: Lembke, Jeffrey

Subject: Status?

Per the Police Narrative: -had another International License with hin. -tated that he cannot get his
license due to the new regulation requiring him to have a social security card. He stated that he got this International
License from a "white lady" that sells them for $160. Nothing further was gathered on this issue and it is unknown if the
International License is valid or not."  Have you heard of such scam going on ?

Captain Curt VanderKooi

616-456-4489

GRPD Incident Report -
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Love, Susan

S AR AT T
From: Klifman, Derek L <Derek.L.Klifman@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 11:14 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: Automatic reply: Status?

[ will be out of the office until March 28, 2016. Please contact The Grand Rapids duty agent if you need immediate assistance @ 616
254 1212.

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

ce! S
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Love, Susan

From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 12:32 PM
To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: RE:-

Thank you for the rapid response!

————— Original Message-----

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent; Tuesday, January 3, 2017 11:56 AM

To: Lembke, Jeffrey

Subject:

GRPD Incident Report - -
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Love, Susan

AR
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 10:22 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: PD reports
Sir,

We have two PD report requests today on subjects booked in yesterday.

Thank you in advance!

Jeff

220



Love, Susan

From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 8:19 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Thank you sir

----- Original Message-----

From: VanderKooi, Curt [mailto:cvanderk@grand-rapids.mi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 7:55 AM

To: Lembke, Jeffrey

Subject:

GRPD Incident Report -
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Love, Susan
s T R A AP XS ISR ES
From: Lembke, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lembke@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2017 8:02 AM
To: VanderKooi, Curt
Subject: GRPD police report
Captain,

_t cesenumber

When you have a moment, could you provide the arrest re
- booking number-/She was arrested for DV
Thank you and happy New Year!

Jeff
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Love, Susan

G R K A AR P03 X T E

From: Lentz, Michael A <Michael.A.Lentz@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2017 7:24 AM

To: VanderKooi, Curt

Subject: Police Report Request

Good Morning,

M to request a copy of report number regarding subject_
DOB: |

t appears to be a arrest for domestic violence.

Thank you,

Deportation Officer

DHS ICE ERO Grand Rapids
Criminal Alien Program
517 Ottawa Ave NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
Desk: (616) 254-1211

Fax: (616)254-0152
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